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1. (a) Write notes on any two :
(i) Sources for issue of fully paid bonus share.
(i) Sources and conditions of buy back of the shares.

(iii) Sources for payment of dividend ' (3+3)

(b) XYZLtd. Invited applications for issuing 50,000 equity shares of T10 each

payable as under:

On Application Z3 per share

On Allotment 34 per share

On First & Final Call ¥3 per share

Applications were revived for 75,000 shares and prorata allotment was

made as under :
@) Applidants for 40,000 shares were, allotted 30,000 shares
(i) Application for 35,000 shares were allotted 20,000 shares

Raghav to whom 1200 shares were allotted out of the group (a) failed to
pay the allotment money. His shares were forfeited immediately after allotment

Shyam who app.lie_d for 700 shares belong to group (b). He failed to pay the

first & final call amount. His shares were also forfeited.

Out of forfeited shares 1000 shares were reissued @ I8 per share fully paid
up including all the shares of Shyam. Pass the necessary journal entries.

' Please show the workihg notes clearly.

OR
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(a) Calculate minimum fresh issue of equity shares required for redemption of

preferences share on the basis of the following information :

(i) 20,000 preference share of ¥10 each are to be redeemed at 10%

premium
(ii) Balance is surplus account 380,000
(iii) Balance in securities premium reserve account 310,000
(iv) Fresh issue of equity shares of T10 each is to be made at 10% premium

What will be your answer if the redemption of preferences shares is
to be made at 20% premium. (4+2)

(b) Seema Ltd. issued 10,000, 12% debentures of ¥100 each on Ist April,
2021. Interest is payable on 30th September and 31st March every year.
On 1st July, 2022, the company purchased 1,000 of its own debentures at
Z97 ex-interest as investments. On 1st January, 2023, the company purchased
another 2,000 of its own debentures at T98 cum-interest as investment.
On 31st March, 2023, the company cancelled all its own debentures.
The company follows financial year (that is 1st April to 31st March) as an

accounting year.

Journalise the above transactions in the books of Seema Ltd. for the
year 2021-22 and 2022-23. It is assumed that all the compliances
rega;rding creation of DRR and DRI have been completed before making
redemption. (12)

2. (a) Explain the conditions for amalgamation in the nature of merger as per
AS-14. How the amalgamation in the nature of merger is different from

amalgamation in the nature of purchase? ' (6)

PT.O.
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(b) The Balance sheet of BRC Ltd. as at 31 March 2023 appears as below :

Particulars L4 L4
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1. Shareholders' Funds:
1,50,000 Equity Shares of 210 each fully paid _ 15,00,000
5,000, 11% Preference Shares of 2100 each fully paid 5,00,000
Surplus i.e. balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
(Negative balance) (10,40,000)
2. Non-Current Liabilities:

- 11% Debentures | 5,00,000
Interest accrued and due on debentures 1,10,000
Unsecured Loans 5,00,000
Interest accrued and due on unsecured loans 1,50,000

3. Current‘ Liabilities:

Bank Overdraft 6,30,000
Other Current Liabilities 5,00,000
TOTAL 33,50,000

IL. ASSETS:

1. Non-Current:
Fixed Assets at Cost 120,00,000
Less: Depreciation Provision |'i

(9,00,000) | 11,00,000

Current Assets:

Stock and Stores 6,00,000
Receivables 14,50,000
Other Current Assets 2,00,000

TOTAL 33,50,000 :
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A scheme of reconstruction has been agreed amongst the shareholders and
the creditors, with the following salient features:

(i) Interest due on unsecured loans is waived.
(i) 50% of the interest due on debentures is waived.

(iii) The 11% Preference Shareholders’ rights are to be reduced to 50%
and converted into 15% Debentures of ¥100 each.

(iv) Other Current Liabilities would be reduced by ¥50,000.

(v) The equity shareholders agreeing to bring in an amount of ¥1,00,000
by way of new equity share of ¥4 each

(vi) The equity shareholders agree to reduce the existing equity shares into
1,50,000 equity shares of ¥4 each.

(vii) The negative balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss is to be wiped
out. Provide ¥2,60,000 for doubtful debts and increase the value of
fixed assets by ¥4,00,000.

Pass Journal Entries & Prepare Reconstruction A/c. (12)
OR

(a) Write a note on any three methods used to give shape to the scheme of
internal reconstruction. : (6)

(b) The Balance sheet of A Ltd is as follows :
Equity & Liabilities

2500 equity shares of ¥100 each : <2,50,000

Surplus Account : %(80,000)
Sundry creditors : ¥1,25,000
Total : T2,95,000

PT.O.
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Assets

Land and building : %1,30,000
Plant and Machinery : 75,000
Stock: 60,000
Debtors: 320,000
Cash: | 210,000
Total : 32,95,000

A Ltd is liquidated to form B Ltd under a scheme of external reconstruction.

The authorised capital of B Ltd is %10,00,000. The business of A Ltd i.s

taken over on the following terms :

@) Issue of 2500 equity shares of T100 each at Z60 paid up to équity
shares holders of A Ltd, |

(i) Payment of 225000 in cash to equity shares holders,

5 Shareholders holding 200 equity share dissented to the scheme and

their interest was purchased at ¥50 per shares.
(iii) All assets of A Ltd are taken over except cash.

Calculate the purchase consideration. Pass the necessary journal entries in
the books of A Ltd and prepare Realisation account and Equity shareholders
Account. (12)

3. The following are the balance of P.K. Limited as at 31 March, 2022 :
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Items (Dr.) X | Items (Cr.) L4
Opening stock 1,50,000 | Equity share capital 5,00,000
Purchases 3,80,000 | Purchase returns 10,000
Wages 60,000 | Sales 11,50,000
Carriage 2,000 | Discount 6,300
Furniture 25,000 | Surplus Account 1,70,000
Salaries 12,000 | Sundry creditors 33,700
Rent 15,000 | General reserve 82,000
Trade expenses 11,000 | Provision for doubtful debts 3,000
Sundry debtors 54,000 | Bills Payable 13,000
Plant and Machinery 12,00,000
Cash at bank 21,500
Patents 9,000
Bills receivable . 14,000
Bad debts 6,500
Discount allowed 8,000
Total 19,68,000 | Total 19,68,000

Additional information :

(@) Stock on 31 March, ¥2,00,000.

(i) Depreciate plant and machinery at 12% furniture at 10% and patents at

20%:

(iii) Further bad debts amounted to ?4,000.. Provide 5% on debtors for bad

debts.

(iv) Provide for income tax @ 35%.

PT.O.
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(v) The Board of directors recommended a dividend of 25%,.
(vi) Transfer to General Reserve 10% of the Profits.

Prepare statement of Profit and Loss for the

year ended 31 March 2022 and
balance sheet as on that date.

(18)
OR
(a) Write note on the following :

(i) Three advantages of cash flow statement.

(i) Three differences between AS 3 (Revised) and IND AS 7. (3+3)

(b) Following are the summarized Balance Sheet of Telco Ltd. as at 31st March,
2021 and 2020 :

Particulars Note 31.03.2021 31-03-2020

No. L4 3

L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 13,50,000 | 13,50,000

(b) Reserve and Surplus:

() General Reserve 9,30,000 9,00,000

(i) Surplus Account 2.04,000 1,68,000

2. Non-current Liabilities
(@ Long-term Borrowings:
() 10% Mortgage Loan 8,10,000
3. Current Liabilities

(@) Trade Payables (Creditors) 4,02,000 5,04,000
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(b) Short-term Provisions:

@ Current Tax 30,000 2,25,000
Total 37,26,000 31,47,000
II. ASSETS

1. Non-current Assets
(@) Property, Plant & Equipment 9,60,000 12,00,000
(b) Non-current Investments 1,80,000 1,50,000

2. Current Assets

(a) Current Investments 21,000 17,000
(b) Inventories ' 6,30,000 7,20,000
(c) Trade Réceivab}es (Debtors) 13,65,000 4,30,000
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,70,000 6,30,000
Total 37,26,000 31,47,000

Additional Information :

(i) Investments costing ¥24,000 were sold during the year for ¥25,500.
(i) Provision for Tax made during the year was ¥27,000.

(i) During the year, a part of Property, Plant & Equipment costing 30,000 was
sold for ¥36,000. The profit was included in the statement of Profit and
Loss.

(iv) The Interim Dividend paid during the year amounted to ¥1,20,000.

You are required to prepare Cash Flow Statement as per.AS 3 (Revised).

(12)

4. (a) Briefly explain any three methods of valuation of shares. (6)

PT.O.
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(b) The following is the summarized balance sheet of Krishna Ltd. As on 31
December 2022

Particulars Note No. 4

I. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds '
(a) Share Capital (50,000 Equity Shares of 10 each) 5,00,000

(b) Reserve and Surplus:
(® General Reserve 2,39,400
(i) Securities Premium Reserve ' 1,00,000
(ii)) Surplus Account (Balance) 1,57,600

2. Non -Current Liabilities —
3. Current Liabilities

(a) Trade Payables (Sundry Creditors) 4,09,400

(b) Short-term Provisions (Provision for Tax) 1,97,000

Total 16,03,400
Ii.| ASSETS

1. Non-current Assets:

(@) Fixed Assets (Tangible)

(i) Plant & Machinery - 2,40,000
(i) Furniture 1,00,000
2 ‘ Current Assets: .
(a) Inventories (Stock) 6,20,000
(b) Trade Receivables (Debtors) 2,06,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents :
(i) Cash in hand 3,400
(i) Cash at Bank 4,34,000

Total 16,03,400
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The company transfers 20% of its profits (after tax) to General Reserve. The

Net Profits before tax for the last 3 years have been as follows :

Year Ended T

31-12-2020 2,75,000
31-12-2021 3,94,000
31-12-2022 3,66,000

Machinery is valued at ¥3,20,000. Average Dividend in this type of business
is 20%. The rate of Tax is 50%. Calculate the value of one equity share on

the basis of :
(i) Intrinsic value
(i) Yield basis

(iii) Fair Value (12)
OR

(a) Explain any two of the following :
(i) Economic value added
(i) Market value added .

(iii) Shareholder value added (3+3)

PT.O.
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12
(b) The following particulars are available in res

pect of the business carried on
by a company :

() Profits earned fdr the years:

3
2019-20 2,00,000
2020-21 2,40,000
2021-22 2,20,000

(i) Normal rate of return 10%

(i) Capital employed ¥12,00,000

Yqu are required to calculate the value of gbodWill ;

(1) As per 5 yéars’ purchase of super profits.

(2) As per Annuity Method.

(3) As per capitalization Methods
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13
Particulars T
Preference share c\apital 1,50,000
Equity share capital 5,50,000
Capital reserve .2,00,000
|' Surplus account 1,00,000
i Debentures 2,70,000
Average inventory 40,000
Sales 2,50,000
Profit on sales 20%

Take 360 days in a year

(6)

(b) What is the meaning of corporate financial reporting? What are the main

objectives and types of corporate financial reporting?

OR

Write notes on any three :

(i) Sustainability reporting.

(i) Triple bottom li-ne reporting.
(i) CSR reporting.

(iv) Segment reporting.

(v) Calculation of EPS as per AS 20.

(12)

(6+6+6)

PT.O.
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1 (%) R @t W R Rl

(i) o e A AR A B P A
(i) JR o T @ A A T

(iif) v & Wi & forg & (3+3)
(7) vagariam fafde ¥ 10 T B 50,000 TREA IR X T B forg FdeT FwET
e ¥, W fgERr 2 ¥
FEATT W I3 WA IR
FEeT W T4 Y I
TEeR IR R i W 23w AW

75,000 TR & R A A qESEa @ @ AR FqAE (W) e
fReraR fRvar

(i) 40,000 IR & forg AT F 30,000 WK AR e T A,
(i) 35,000 IR B Rrg s ¥ 20,000 R TR B T A

T, R O (a) ¥ ¥ 1200 IR IR g W A, e A w GEEET wA
¥ R T ST B W AT W B qA e w o W A, v wE (b) F
700 IR & g IdTT R wm 98 wER SR AR wa A W R wE q
s wn Iad Ier W o e e A

e T e I X 1000 W A 8 T W IR A WA R F I R @
R I ot Ve 8 v, o v & i e e 3 st See s
I T AR P FE AE F W w9 ¥ R :
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() Feafofe Tl & AR W 9dae W R R AT @ R sawe IRad
IR & g ¢ e 9 TR ki

(i) 7% 10 T F 20,000 I W WR FY 10% NEH W SN T 2,
(i) #fordw @ ¥ I af¥r 80,000 2 2,

(iii) wiofer Mfew sRfee @@ F 9w afdr 10,000 2 2,

(iv) 10 T 9% & SRR A = A Rl 10% s w R s 2
3R qdge (hevw) JR o R 20% N o R s 2 9 e Iek w0
Bhm? (4+2)

(@) @ faffds 7 1 a8, 2021 A 100 T B 10,000, 12% RIT T g s W
et 30 REw 3R 31 7= 1 A7 B 1 G, 2022 N, FER X PRT @ w9 X 977
- W3 &@E W 1,000 RIW @8 1 5@, 2023 9, w9 X Rl @
T H 98% T~ TRE (cum-interest) W JI €A & 2,000 7 RAW @2 31
W, 2023 W HFN T JU AN RIW ® o Ryl wed g ad A & der of
TR 2 (AR 1 A ¥ 31 A=)

¥ 2021-22 3K 2022 - 23 & g W e i o ¥ IRET AT N T A
Fm 75 F=r e 8 B R e Red (Somawm) sk R Rwaer
AR (AFRAE) B FEy A W FqU AT A A R W e R

(12)

2 () AEET WOTH-14 (AS-14) FIER e ¥ wRe A el A e i
e o Rafer ¥ wmert wle o Rufy § @i A g R R 27 (6)

() 319 2023 = HARA FfRe 3 e fNe @ @R 2

PTO.
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16
faaror 4
L lﬁuﬂ’t @T aqﬂ'lﬁ"ﬂl’
1. WU B vy
R10 & 1,50,000 zfrad of gewar 15,00,000
5,000, X100 & 11% a8 Df gaar 5,00,000
ey smfa ww sk =y & faaor ¥ 3w ofy
(PRI 9 (10,40,000)
2. W-gdw= Agag .
11% fRaR 5,00,000
R w affes sk ¥ wre 1,10,000
g - 5,00,000
gl = W S s sk 2 1,50,000
3. aoWw IR
i Mawgee 6,30,000
I qoa IRl 5,00,000
JH 33,50,000
I1. 9ufsy ;
1. IR-adwe:
WA W FEA aqfe 20,00,000
WER : qwE Wy
(9,00,000) [ 11,00,000
s - ﬁ . [ ==
w3 wRr 6,00,000
wmitaar 14,50,000
I TEaE qReafear 2,00,000
Jhy 33,50,000
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e e ARl @ a9 IRaRE! AR ARl @ q g E v Qe
R weAta gt 2

(i) g o W 3 = W F) R B
(i) RATR W I} =T+ 50% Ww & Ry war B

(iii) 1% TGET W IRURE T ATER A 50% 7w v o 2 AR s
%100 @ R¥w = 15% ¥ wRafda Brar wrr 31

(iv) = wisEr IR 350,000 TF FH B AL

(v) sRrad FeRures W 24 B AU TR R B wem ¥ €,00,000 A AN
A W wEE B R #

(vi) TR Fmeame vt TR Tl A 24 wR@w D 1,50,000 TR Faq A
T EA W T 8 W B

(vii) = 3R B Rreror ¥ Ferrers w0 W fer Rar w81 R = @ R
%2,60,000 AR F Guferd B 59 F 24,00,000 F Fhag FEN B

W iaftedl u HiRe Sk gAfEe @ dar iR (12)
o

(31) saRes AT 2 QST T AR IX & TG I@T 2t T aren {6 S Rt
w® vE A i) (6)

(@) v e & 489 fic 3@ wor 2

gfaadt iR Iwaiar

2500 SfEd A YR 200 W : %2,50,000
Fiferar @ : %(80,000)
fafeer aFER : 1,25,000

aq0 2,95,000

PT.O.
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Gufs

Hff A W 31,30,000
o 3R AT ¥75,000
wie ¥60,000
IER 320,000
T 710,000
e ¢ 2,95,000

Y gAY T Ao @ aed @ ffits e @ foe ¢ il 6 aRew
frn mr #1 & ffee & e o 70,00,000 B ¢ Rl w1 wrE
fefafea a@t w o w2

(i) © forfiRe & il IR oWl A 260 AW | ¥@E 100 & 2500
IR T Y S

(ii) SFr R R T 225000 T FHT I A TR

200 2R VR A 5 VAR A T4 Aol ¥ SRR Targ 3R I J
350 W AW W | R @der 7™ A

(iti) TS F Bigawr ¢ s N ot o o SR ¥ o o

2
wde AR A e A T Rk @ we A sews s wRtedr ke
IR TGN @ IR TR JURE W AR AR (12)

3. () 319, 2022 N Ry & IgEr R Pifes N Ax i Fefafes 2

ygen (M) ¥ | smewn (@fRT) 4
RN i 1,50,000 | s R gaont 5,00,000
w7 3,80,000 | W @@ 10,000
AT 60,000 | fasht 11,50,000
W 2,000 | ST 6,300
TR 25,000 | sf@w @ 1,70,000
Rl 12,000 | fafder sFeR 33,700
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o 15,000 | wmwra Red 82,000
R =4 11,000 | ¥Ry w=w & fow wEuw 3,000
fafaa ¥R 54,000 | 3@ faw 13,000
@ AR = 12,00,000
T ¥ TS 21,500
T 9,000
W s - 14,000
W w0 ' 6,500
e & g 8,000
A 19,68,000 | 2 19,68,000
yfaRaa = :

(i) 31 % = ET&? 32,00,000

(ii) vz 3T FRAY W 12%, TR T 10% FR I W 20% F @@ THOA
L]l

(i) T S R T 4,000 T A IR W 5% T @ W
(iv) JTET W 35% WAL e B
(v) T siga ¥ 259 wwiw ot RRer 0t 21
(vi) @™ T 10% SR m#mméu

31 W 2022 F T B A 9 B R e AR Tl @ R sk @ wlE

= 47 e TR DR ,, (18)

(3r) Pefafes w Rt fofa :
AR VaE A & T AN |

AT TR (q0w) 3 (FNAE) IR AEET e () 7 F A I A |
(3+3)

PT.O.
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@) 31w, 2021@?2020&%@%%@%@%%&%@3&%%@?%

i 2.
faawor 31.03.2021 | 31-03-2020
4 T
L & Ik I
1. U B 63
@ JR G 13,50,000 13,50,000
(b) IR IR Ay
() e Rord 9,30,000 9,00,000
(i) A @ 2,04,000 1,68,000
2. I-ada TR
(a) eI TR
O 10% strew @y 8,10,000 -—
3. FEAFT SeIRal
(a) MR || (ATR) 4,02,000 5,04,000
(b) I W
() ad= =T 30,000 2,25,000
Total 37,26,000 | 31,47,000
IL.¥qfy
1. R-adwmr Gufy
(a) WY, Y@ sk Iuawor 9,60,000 12,00,000
(b) -y PR 1,80,000 1,50,000
2. TR Eafy
(a) Tower fdw 21,000 17,000
(b) =eq 6,30,000 7,20,000
(€) =R wiftwr (Ier) 13,65,000 4,30,000
@) 7T Ik 7He wgE 5,70,000 6,30,000
Total 37,26,000 | 31,47,000
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FfRaa SR :
(i) o & SRFT 24,000 TIT F AR A AW H 25,500 TQ X A= T4
(i) af & S = H fore yEaE 27,000 WY o

(i) af & IR, 30,000 T FH AN AH Gufe, TIF IR IR T TEH
fBer 36,000 A ¥ A= WM AN AR T fawor F s wiier B
o '

(iv) af & SR AT T 1,20,000 TIT T IR R W@ W

AEEHT WTeR (TUF) 3 (M) & SFHER A var R dur $ife)

(12)
4. (¥ W = TaET A FE O AR @ 96y ¥ e ARk (6)
(@) 31 fedmr 2022 it Rufd & FgER Fon s N aNle T fNe Hefafea
2 '
faaor iz d@m | 4
I Rad 3k Iemar
1. WRURE & HE
(@) W G (FAF 10 B 50,000 A W) 5,00,000
(b) IR Sk srferdny
() svem Re|d 2,39,400
@) wienfa Wfvaw Red . | 1,00,000
(iif) FfeRy @rar (A i) 1,57,600
2. R-THHT TEEW .
3. qaAM et
(@ @R @ (fRAffy aER) 4,09,400
(b) SaFIferer wEgW (IR & e waue) 1,97,000
A 16,03,400

PTO.
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1. ¥ufer

1. IR-sdae qufer

(a) o wfen ()
() ¥ IR AHAG
(i) HARR

2. qOH qufear :

() TG (V)

(b) =R Wi (¥FER)

() 7@ IR e TgH:
() ' & TR
() ¥ ¥ TR

A

2,40,000
1,00,000

6,20,000
2,06,000

3,400
4,34,000

16,03,400

FER AT TR F 20% (T D qE) RS Rod F weraRa w21 o 3

o & frg W ¢F 7e o™ PR o 2
T B qer a9y z
31-12-2020 2, 75,000
31-12 - 2021 3, 94,000
31-12-2022 3, 66,000

THY AT 23,20,000 1 T UHER D @ X AGq AT 20% Bl H W XN

50% B1 U TR AW B e AN WA FRA JUR | D :

(i) snaRew T W
(i) & UK R

(i) 3fFE A= T

(12)
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(3r) fA=forfeas 9 @ fanedf @ o =men R

(i) snf¥e Hea aftfa
(i) SR &= qfta
(iii) IrarerRen e aftla | (3+3)

@) B w I e v weam @ YeEu A FREfiRe Rawr geawr ¥

(i) ot @ st @ :
z
2019 - 20 2,00,000
2020-21 2,40,000
2021-22 2,20,000

(ii) ReT =t arieT & 10%,
(iii) TRafore 9ol 212,00,000,
(iv) 10% W 5 ¥ & fore v w0 ot Anfifat @l aeAe e = 378,

(v) = ¥ 23000 & FGT FUR | R- A& @ ;i 2

i & e TR W) AR
(1) gw vifthe =t 5 9 9 @A D FER |
(2) Rt vgfd & FER |

(3) e RN & S | (12)

PTO.
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5. (31) fferiRan SRt @ wor gt S, Wi e e 3R TR0 Afeen

Fraftr & wvEr Al
fawo _ ?
Fqqar IR gl 1,50,000
TRt I oo 5,50,000
qailt FRfE 2,00,000
Fforaw @ 1,00,000
AR 2,70,000
Jad = 40,000
[CED] 2,50,000
et ™ 20%
7§ ¥ 360 R A9 MR (6)
(7) wiRe i R 71 ok 7 27 wiie ek R @ e 3w ol e
T &7 ' (12)
1
B @9 W Aiew fofag:
(i) feuzar fafdar
(i) fouer sfew wwger Rafdar
(iii) eEIR RAfr |
(iv) ¥mie Rafdr ) \
(v) i yomeR (YE) 20 @ AR $9eE @ o i )

(6+6+6)

(10,000)
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4.

5.

(x) Define prospectus. What are the ingredients to
constitute a prospectus? (6)

(y) What are the conditions to be ?_m:oa by a
company proposing to issue Right Shares? (6)

(z) Explain the provisions regarding the buy-back of
shares. 6)

(a) State and explain various modes of appointment
of a director, €)]

(b) Explain the provisions for holding an Annual

General Meeting by a company. 9)
OR

(x) Explain the legal position of a director. State the

disqualifications for appointment as a director.
)

(y) Write provisions regarding the passing of
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1.

2
(a) Balance sheet of X Ltd., as on 31% March, 2023 is as follows :

Particulars Note No. Rs__:
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds il
(a) Share Capital 1 6,50,00
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 5,70,000
2. Current liabilities ]
Trade payables 2,80,000
Total 15,00,00(
II ASSETS :
1. Non-current Assets(PPE at cost less depreciation) 7,00,000
2. Current Assets 3 8,00.000
Total 15.00.000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. Share Capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs.7 | 3,50,000
__called up
Less: Calls-in ~arrears on 10,000 shares (20,000)
Add: Calls in advance on 40,000 shares _ 1.20,000 | 4,50,000
20,000, 10% Preference shares of Rs, 10 each 200,000 | 6,50.000
fully paid up ;
2. Reserves and surplus
General reserve 3,00,000
Surplus Account 270,000 | 5,70,000
3. Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,00,000
. Other current assets ) 6,00,000 | 8.00.000

Other informzition c

Calls-in-arrears are outstanding for six months. Calls in advance were also
received six months back. Interest @10% p.a. on calls in advance and 12%

p.a. on calls in arrears are allowed and charged as the case may be. Calls
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(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

3 ’

in arrears were received after the next reminder sent by the directors. The
directors have recommended the issue of 10% Debentures of Rs. 100 each

in cash for redeeming the preference shares at a premium of 10%.

Pass the journal entries for the all the transactions stated above including

redemption and re-draft the balance sheet after redemption. (12)

State any three conditions for buy-back of shares. 3)
OR

Give the SEBI guidelines for issue of bonus shares. %)

Hansika Ltd. issued 10,000, 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each on 1 April,
2020, redeemable at 10% premium after five years. Intefest is payable on
30" September and 31* March every year. On 1 July é021, the company
purchased 1,000 of its own debentures at Rs. 96 ex-interest for immediate
cancellation. On 1 January, 2023, the company purchased anothei' 2000 of
its own debentures at Rs. 101 cum-interest for cancellation. On 31 January,
2023, the company redeemed 4,000 debentures, by converting them into

equity shares of Rs. 10 each, issued at a premium of 25%.

The ;companly’s accounting year ends on 31 March every year. It is assumed
that all the compliance for creation of DRR and DRI has been completed

before making redemption.

Journalise the above transactions. (10)

The financial information of Acharya Ltd. is given below :

PTO.
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Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2023

Particulars 2022 2023
(Rs. lacs) | - (Rs. lacs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital 1,000 1,500
General Regerve 360 420
Securities Premium - 30
Surplus Account 250 400
Debentures 400 270 ||
Accounts Payable 200 300 |
Income tax payable 40 . 50
Other current liabilities 250 230
Total 2,500 3.200 |
ASSETS
Plant and machinery - 1,550 1,800
Less: Accumulated depreciation (230) (300) |
1,320 1,500 ||
Investments (long-term) 315 440 |
Stock 700 1,140 |
Accounts receivable 150 80
Cash at bank 15 40
Total 2,500 3,200 ||
' ) |
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.3.2023
o
|
Particular (Rs. In lacs) ®s. Inj I
lacs)
Sales 1,480 | |
Cost of goods sold (830)
650
Operating expenses including depreciation (300)
"~ 350
Interest on debentures (60)
Dividend received 173
Gains on sale of investment 15
Loss on sale of machinery (8) 120
Profits before tax - 470
Provision for tax (110)
Profits after Tax 360

o — ——— A —
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(b)

Additional information:
(i) The company paid dividend of Rs. 150 lakhs during in the year.

(i) A machine costing Rs. 80 lakhs, accumulated depreciation Rs. 50 lacs,
was sold during the year.

(iii) The book value of investment sold during the year was Rs. 43 lacs.

Prepare Cash flow statement as per AS-3 (Revised).

The Trial balance of Anubhav Ltd. as at 31 March, 2023 shows the following
items :

Dr. ' Cr.
Advance for income-tax 2,20,000 —
Provision for income-tax for the year ended 3 1-3-22 — 1,20,000
TDS 10,000

‘The following further information is given :
() Advancg payment of income-tax includes Rs. 1,40,00_(_) for 2021-22.
(i) TDS includes Rs. 6,000 for 2021-22.

(i) Actual tax liability for 2021-22 amounts to Rs. 1,52,000 and no effect

for the same has so far been given in accounts.
3

(iv) Provision for income-tax has to be made for 2022-23 for Rs. 1,60,4000.

You are required to prepare: (2) Provision for income-tax account, (b)
‘Advance payment of income-tax account, (c) Liabilities for taxation account,
(d) TDS account. Also show, how the relevant items will appear in the
statement of profit and loss account and balance sheet of the company.

(12)

PT.O.
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March 31 2023 :

(a) Pran Limited has the following Balance Sheets as

at March 31, 2022 and

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023
Equity Share Capital 1,000 800
12% Pref. Share Capital 1,000 200
Reserves and Surplus 377 472
Debentures 3.000 3,000
Trade Payables 570 83
Other Current Liabilities 3,937 3,794

Total 9,884 8349
Fixed Assets 3,466 2.900
Cash and Cash equivalents 489 470
Debtors 1,495 1,168
Stock 2.867 2.407
Other Current Assets 1.567 1,404

Total 9,884 8349

The Income Statement of the P Ltd. for the year ended is as follows :

(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023
Sales 22,165 13.882
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 20,860 12.544
Gross profit 1,305 1,338
Less: Selling, Administrative © 1,135 752
and General Expenses
Eaming before Interest and 170 586

 Tax (EBIT)

Less: Interest Expenses 113 103!
Profit before tax 57 481
Less: Tax 23 192
Profit after Tax 34 289

Calculate for the year 2022-23 :

(i) Inventory Turnover Ratio

(ii) Debt Equity Ratio
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(iii) Return on Equity (ROE)

(iv) Debt-service coverage ratio
(v) Current Ratio
(vi) Capital Turnover ratio

Also comment on the Financial Position of Pran Ltd. (12)

(b) Is it compulsory for a company to prepare the Statement of Changes in
Equity as part of its financial statements? From the following particulars,

prepare the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ending 31 March,

2023 -
Equity share capital of Rs. 10 each in the beginning Rs. 50 crores
5% preference share capital of Rs. 100 each in the beginning Rs. 10 crores
Retained earnings in the beginning Rs. 100 crores
Securities premium in the beginning Rs. 50 crores
Capital redemption reserve in the beginning Rs. 50 crores
Revaluation reserve in the beginning Rs. 5 crores
Corrections of prior period resulting in decrease in profits Rs. 5 crores
Changes in accounting policy resulting in increase in profits Rs. 10 crores
g{ect hiar;::;entl: aflc;{atélsng)eriod (including Rs. 4 crores net gains on foreign Rs. 20 crores
Revaluation gain on property, plant, equipment & intangible assets Rs. 1 crore
Dividends paid during the year Rs. 5 crores
‘Buy-back of 20 lacs new shares of Rs. 10 each at Rs. 50 each, out of
securities premium during the yeat
Issue of bonus shares out of capital redemption reserve during the year Rs. 45 crores
The company reversed the upward revaluation of PPE by Rs. 7 crores.

(12)

PTO.
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3. (a) Given below is the balance sheet of Arnav Ltd. as on 31% March, 2023 :

Particulars Note No. (Rs.) |
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
2,000, equity shares of Rs. 100 each 2,00,000
(b) Reserve and surplus
"General reserve 40,000
Surplus account 32,000
2. Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables (creditors) 1,28,000
(b) Short term provisions (current tax) 60,000
Total 4,60,000
¢l I | ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets (tangible)- Land & Buildings 1,10,000
Plant & machinery 1,30,000
Patent & Trade Marks . 20,000
2, Current Assets
(a) Inventories (stock-in-trade) . 48,000
(b) Trade receivables (Sundry Debtors) 88,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents (Bank) 52,000
(d) Other current Assets (Preliminary Expenses) 12,000
Total 4,60,000

The expert valuer valued the land and buildings at Rs. 2,40,000; goodwill at
Rs. 1,60,000; and plant and machinery at Rs. 1,20,00. Out of the total
debtors, it is found that debtors of Rs. 8,000 are bad. The profits of the
company have been as follows: 2021-21 Rs. 80,000; 2021-22 Rs. 90,000
and 2022-23—Rs. 1,06,000. The company follows the practice of transferring
25% of profits to general reserve. Similar types of companies earn at 10%
on their capital. Ascertain the value of shares of the company under : (i)
Intrinsic value method; (ii) Yield value method and (iii) Fair value method
assuming that depreciation on land and building at 10% and plant and

rﬁachinery at 15%. | )
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(b) The following is the Balance sheet of Devansh Ltd. as at 31* March, 2023 :

Particulars Naote No. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Equity share Capital (Rs. 10 per each) 2,50,00,000
Redeemable 12% preference shares of Rs. 10 60,00,000
each
(b) Reserves and Surplus
General reserve 1,30,00,000
Surplus : Opening balance 80,00,000
Add : Current year profit 4,90,00,000 5,70,00,000
2. Non-current liabilities -
3. Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables (creditors) 90,00,000
Total 11,00,00,000

ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed assets (tangible):

4,45,00,000

Buildings at W.D.V.

Plant & machinery at W.D.V. 1,10,00,000

Fumniture and fixtures at W.D.V. 45,00,000
(b) Non-current Investments:

Units of U.T.I (18,00,000 units) 1,80,00,000

2, Current Assets

(a) Inventories (Stock-in-trade) 1,80,00,000
(b) Trade receivables (Sundry debtors) 1,30,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents (Bank) 8,00,000
(@ Other  cumrent assets  (Miscellaneous 2,00,000

expenditure) : '

Total 11,00,00,000

Note: Currents year profits include income of Rs. 26,00,000 from units.
On revaluations, buildings are found to be worth Rs. 10 crores and plant
and machinery is determined to have a value of a crore of rupees. The
money invested.in units is not required for business purposes in the near
future. Normal profit in the indﬁstry is at 18% p.a. after tax on the capital
employed. Income tax liability for the company usually works out to be 50%
of book profits. Calculate the value of goodwill at 4 years’ purchasé of

©®)

super profits.

PTO.
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(a)

(b)

(a)

10
OR

What is corporate brand accountinig. What are the main issues in brand

valuation? Explain any one method of brand valuation with example. (9)

Keshav Ltd. provides the following information :

Rs.
Equity share capital 20,00,000
Reserves and surplus ' 6,00,000
12% preference share capital - 4,00,000
10% debentures 8,00,000
Immovable property (held as investment) 2,00,000
Profit after tax 6,00,000
Rate of tax -40%

Companies with beta factor of 1 in similar business have market rate of
return 15%. Beta factor of this company is 1.1. Calculate Economic Value

Added assuming risk free rate of return 7%. &)

P Ltd. takes over S Ltd. as at 1* April, 2023. The balance sheet of S Ltd.

as at that date was as follows :
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Particulars Note no. Rs.
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 5,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 3,00,000
(2) Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 1,00,000
(3) Current liabilities
Trade pavables 1,00,000 |
] Total 10,00,000
11 | ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
20 Pmpm\ plant and equipment and intangible assets: :
Property, plant and equipment 5,00,000
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories (stock-in-trade) 2,00,000
(b) Trade receivables 2,00,000
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents (cash at bank) 1,00,000
ln Total 10,00,000
Notes to accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. Share capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 5,00,000
2. Reserves and surplus
General reserve 2,00,000
Statutory reserve 1,00,000 | 3,00,000
3. Long-term borrowings
12% debentures of Rs. 100 each fully paid up 1,00,000

P Ltd. agreed to issue 30,000 equity shares Rs. 10 each at a premium of

Rs. 5 per share to the shareholders of S Ltd. 12% debentures of S Ltd. will

be converted into equivalent number of 12% debentures of Rs. 100 each.

Statutory reserve of S Ltd. is to be maintained for two more years.

Pass acquisition entries in the books of P Ltd.

(6)

PTO.
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(b) The following is the balance sheet of Deepak Ltd. as at 31% Marc
2023 ;
Particulars Note
no.
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 20,00,000
Reserve and surplus 2 (19,55,000)
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings (12% debentures) 5.,00,000
3. Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings (Bank loan) - 55,000
Trade payables (Trade creditors) 3,00,000
Other current liabilities (Outstanding  debenture 1,20,000

interest

I1 | ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and equipment and intangible asset:

Total

10,20,000,

|

(i) Property, Plant and equipment 3 5,30,000
(i) Intangible Assets 4 50,000
Other non-current assets ‘5 20,000
2. Current assets
Inventories (Stock-in-trade) 3,50,000
Trade receivables (Trade debtors) 60,000
Cash and cash equivalents (Cash at Bank) 10,000
Total 10.20,000
Notes to accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. | Share capital
20,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 20,00,000
2. | Reserves and surplus
Profit prior to incorporation 25,000
Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of profit and foss (19,80,000) | (19,55,000)
3..| Property, plant and equipment
Land and Building 1,50,000
Plant and Machinery 3,00,000
Furniture 80,000 5,30,000
4. | Intangible assets
Goodwill 50,000
S. | Other non-current assets
Discount on issue of debentures 20,000
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The following scheme of reconstruction was executed :

)

(i1)

(1i1)

(iv)

W)

Equity shares are reduced to Rs. 5 per share. They are then

consolidated into 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

Debenture holders agree to forego outstanding debenture interest.
As a compensation, 12% debentures are converted into 14%

debentures.

Trade creditors are given the option to either accept 50% of their
claims in cash-in full settlement or to convert their claims into equity
shares of Rs. 10 each. Creditors for Rs. 2,00,000 opt for shares in

satisfaction of their claims.

To make payment to trade creditors opting for cash payment, to repay
bank loan and to augment working capital, the company issues 50,000
equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par, the entire amount being payable

along with application. The issue was fully subscribed.

Land and building is revalued at Rs. 2,25,000, whereas plant and
machinery is written down to Rs. 1,85,000. A provision ameunting to

Rs. 5,000 is to be made for doubtful debts.

Pass journal entries and prepare the balance sheet as at 1% April, 2023 after

reconstruction as per schedule III. (12)

OR

The balance sheet of Radhey Ltd. as at 31t March, 2023 is as follows :

PTO.
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Particulars Note no., Ry
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 6,00,00¢
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 2,82,00
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 3 1,33,00
(b) Short-term provision 4 1,10,00
Total 11,25,00
II | ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assets
. Property, plant and Equipment 5 4,387,804
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories (Stock) 3,87,404
(b) Trade Receivables 6 91,00
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents 7 1,58,80
Total 11,25,00
Notes to Accounts
Particulars - Rs,
1. | Share capital
60,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 6,00.,0
2. | Reserves and Surplus
Pre-incorporation profit 21,000
Contingency Reserve ' 1,35000|
Surplus i.e. Balance in the statement of P & L 1,26,000 | 2.82,00
3. | Trade payable
Creditors 1,13,000
Acceptances 20,000 [ 1,33,00
4. | Short-term provision
Provision for tax 1.10.00
5. | Property, plant and equipment
Freehold premises 2,20,000
Machinery 1,77,000
Fumiture and fittings 90,800 [ 4.87,80
6. | Trade receivables
Sundry debtors 80,000
Less: Provision for Doubtful debts 4,000 76,00
Bill receivables 15,00
91,00
7. | Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 2,300
Cash at bank 1,56,500 [ 1,58.80
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Karuna Ltd. decided to take over Radhey Ltd., from 31t March 2023 with the
following assets at values noted against them : :

Rs.
Bills receivable 15,000
Freehold premises 4,00,000
Furniture and fittings 80,000
Machinery 1,60,000
Stock 3,45,000

One-fourth of the purchase consideration was satisfied by the allotment of fully
paid preference shares of Rs. 100 each at par, which carried 13% dividend on
Cumulative basis. The balance was paid in the form of Karuna Ltd.’s Equity

shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 paid up.

Sundry debtors realised Rs. 79,500. Acceptances were settled for Rs. 19,000.
Income-tax authorities fixed the taxation liability at Rs. 1,11,600. Creditors were
finally settled with the cash remaining after meeting liquidation expenses amounting

to Rs. 4,000.
You are required to :

(i) Calculate the number of equity shares and preference shares to be allotted

by Karuna Ltd. in discharged of consideration;
(ii) Prepare important ledger-accounts in the books of Radhey Ltd.; and

(iiiy Pass journal entries in the books of Karuna Ltd. (18)

(a) What is meant by Annual report? What are the constituents of Annual

report? Also, differentiate between Annual report and Financial Statements.

(10)

PTO.




1131

16

(b) From the information relating to four Segments of X Ltd as gjven below,
identify reportable segments :

Rs. In Lakhs
Segments A B| c|[ o Total
Segment Revenue 100 300 200 400 1000
Segment Result (40) 90 110 (10) 150
Segment Assets 25 125 88 92 330
Segment Tax Assets included above 5 5 8 12 30

®)
OR

Write short note on the following (any 2):

() XBRL reporting

(i) CSR reporting

(iii) Reportable segment as per AS 17

(7.5x2=15)
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T irean T 30
IR @rer 250 400
&R 400 | | 270
URCIG] 200 300
T TP 40 50 |
3G qAHH aAanal 250 230 '
am 2.500 3.200
T4 3N TR 1,550 1,800
HeT: Jdfud qeus™ (230) (300)
1,320 1,500
3w edefers) 315 440
SiRfera Y 700 1,140
T @1 150 80 |
8 U APl 15 40 l
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313.2023 F TS B T A B g AT fFEw

Frazor (@ FUY) (@G Eul)
(5] 1,480
Q{1 @1 AT (830)
650
| e wiRd TR &Y (300)
350
TedaR R &I (60)
TATHTET T 3T 173
B faep! W 15
T 1 [k TR T ® 120
H Y Uge AH 470
Y & g vmay™ (110)
F b TG AH 360
faRaa ER :

(i) = X af & ST 150 o T D TN T

(ii) = & 2 80 ARG T T AN AR O WA, SR e 50 e €

= N

(i) = & 2 A TR P AW g A 43 T T M
AEiET o (veE) -3 (¥afie) #® FER TwE yars far qaR e

(12)

(@) 31 W, 2023 ﬁmﬁ%mwmww-ﬁﬁwﬁmﬁﬁ
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' M e
£ ®
s @ fow sfmafer 2,20,000 =
31-3-22 F G B @ 99 & e Jwe
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aseq 10,000

PT.O.




1131 20
WP I Feffaa T R @ s 2

(i) R = AR e A 2021-22 B AT 1,40,000 T R T
(i) €wE § 2021-22 & W 6,000 T WA

(iii) 2021-22 & for Ay FX 780 1,52,000 T B 3 WS Rw @@ F s@
T S g = R w3

(iv) =¥ 2022-23 & 1T 1,60,000 TA B FEE T WU Frar s 2

¥R AR (F) TaR @R B P Eu, (@) SR @) s S e,
(1) e @R @ g e, (9) vy @@ aE f T Hife F FE @
N IR T ORIk AT N R ¥ e agen 3 Rer 3

(12)

a1

(37) wor fafRds & o 31 AR, 2022 R 31 W, 2023 W RUR & IgER Rl

g e T

Rarur 31 A 2022 31 HTd 2022
gl AR FHyfed 1,000 800
12% WG TR Huied 1,000 200
S{TI& 1191 3R SR 377 472
ST 3,000 3,000
URE 570 83
3= TAHH SAaIA] 3,937 3,794

T 2.884 : 8,349
FERE: RG] 3,466 2,900
FhG IR DG TAY 489 470
TR 1,495 1,168
SRIgf TSy 2,867 2,407
3 FAHM UNHYRT 1,567 1,404

amm 9.884 8:349
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- R ¥ aRadw 1 R far w7 Prfie e @, 3198, 2023 9 w6
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T B A 9 & R @ e @ aw e feger 2 (e TR )

Raor 31 AT 2022 31 T 2022

Tt 22,165 13,882
HeTe: 8 U A &1 g 20,860 12,544
qoa A 1,305 1,338
T [T, RS 3R 1,135 752
R 394
T AR FI U o 170 586
(EBIT)
HeTY: &S 113 105
UYL a1 57 481
TTE: &Y 23 192
PR D q1G T 34 289

af 2022-23 & @ o AR
(i) T o A
(i) Sfre e @
(i) ZRFES 7 Rt (SmAE)
(iv) M- offq vie =@
(v) wRe T
(vi) wdtem el @

wor fofiee o el Ruf w oft sl ool §ifve (12)
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T4 Fafl & guR & IRumeEss o ¥ w0 5 TS T
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Hu, T, T 3R 395 qUiT R FR{eiaT o 1918 593
o & I T g T e 5 &S TR
T % R affl & M ¥ ¥ 50 TR AR AW A W

10 393 9 IR H 20 T Y WA N g
T B B ot A SR Rl 3 Wl e 45 TAT T | -

HIA A Fufr, T 3 v (RNE) & 02 ¢ FRiwET A
7 #0892 A wew (Rad) fRar

31 9, 2023 =t Rufy & SR s PRT e e WA v 2.
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Fazor TMEST | )
1 |[3f@d SR el
1. WRURSI & BS
(a) DGRYH
2,000, 100 ¥TA & B TR 2,00,000
(b) 3Mfér AT SR 3y
T ied 40,000
Sy E e 32,000
2. JEAm SAeal
(a) TUING 37 @GR) 1,28,000
(b) HEDHIAD WEYF @I HT) 60,000
a : 4,60,000
n | ofEuia
1. 1 R aRafiai
(a) erFeEuRy @) - 4 SR waA 1,10,000
T AR ARf 1,30,000
e iR g 20,000
2. TOHH EURI
(2) Tl @B 48,000
(by Samaies it @iy 37Em) 88,000
() TG IR TG TAGET (@) 52,000
(d) 3y 9y aikealat (TR o) 12,000
T 4,60,000

Tt FeaiseEat ¥ o A TER o EIE 2,40,000 ¥ € R 37wl W
HFIE 1,60,000 ¥ T frar 37 ik e 3T WG T I 1,20,00 F T
T 31 e e A ¥, 7 qmr TR 6 8,000 TR W IR GReer E1 wOA
WM 2021-21 & RIT 80,000 TRT 2021-22 & BT 90,000 T R 2022-23
& 3T 1,06,000 T2 @1 Bl TN AT RS A TN @ 25% TGRS HA A
T T e S 81 T ORE o afr AT YR W 10% W R A FAM T B
& I B T T ARG (1) SnaRen e Rt (i) s Rl ol (iii) 3P
e TRty e A Y B WY Sl W R e 10% SR F S TRl W 15%
L { (9)
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I | gied] ok Srarmea
1. IYyRs AR
(2) TP IR GEE. 10 vy 1DF) 2,50,00,000
10 39 Yid R & 12% T WIS R A 60,00,000
EHAE '
(b) 3mfera ARy 3R arfirdry
g e 1,30,00,000
Y : yRfY Ay 80,00,000
IS IR A FT A 4,90,00,000 p=7%,00,000
2. IRFdmH R -
3. 9daF et
(a) TS S @IER) 90,00,000
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Il | Rl
1. RadaE dufy
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(b) == Fra:
4.31.378. 31 gahTRA (18,00,000 THTETN) 1,80,00,000
2. IEE HURY
(a) TN ®lP 539 1,80,00,000
(b) umIR& wiftert (R3fdy F7eR) 1,30,00,000
_ (o) Tg R e gug (3F) 8,00,000
(d) 30 AT snfral iy wm) 2,00,000
gt 11,00,00,000




1131

25

AE: e A B D ¥ 3o A 26,00,000 T R I Wikt 1 TR e
R NI T 10 g e o o & ok e Sk il w9 v e
Futita forar s 31 Pree v & safie S @ fie el ¥ R R
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Ifee ffr sl sftdy ‘ 6,00,000
12% TqTAT IR ol 4,00,000
10% R 8,00,000
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A P 11 B FE A AR g w 7% W BN I e aftfe & worer
Lo (9)
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-10,00,000
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(1) IR-TTL HUI
Hufy, €497 3R SUH00 5,00,000
Q) THE HURT
(a) TIR (RID-F7LI) 2,00,000
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q fifids % v iR & SIwurE # 5 T W I B it | 10 7wl
TR D 30,000 TREA IR W A R G6ARY =g I | fifde B 12% AR
W 100 T ® 12% RAR N W dem A wRafda frar srom e R @
vt arfem Pl 9 2 3k Tt @ e T I @ s 2

q fafaees o gt A aftnmor wRfed ww Hikm) (6)
(@) 319, 2023 it Rufy & FgER Qo fifee = goe v Pefafea 2
Reror e W )
I | 3fddl 3R it
1. WRYRS & 8
R geht 1 20,00,000
IR R v iy 2 (19,55,000) |
2. IR-qdum gt
eI SUR (12% 3w 5,00,000
3. AN el
BTG SUR (& HoT) 55,000
NS &7 (IR TER) 3,00,000
379 M SHaIa (T fE¥R =) 1,20,000
16,20,000
11 | wfiafmt
1. Rafmmeaiy
| ouuR, e R 3 5,30,000
) e oRwmREt 4 50,000
=g AR uikEfai 5 20,000
2. AT Fafy
TG (®BFT38) _ 3,50,000
TR MR @R 2ER) 60,000
j Weh?mw&}(&aﬁmﬂ) - 10,000
' 10,20,000
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Ravur @) )

L | RS
100 U2 & 20,000 FBE IR 20,00,000
2. | sRfaa Rl o srftrdy
A @ ugd 25,000
- AR AR iy came) (19,80,000) |  (19,55,000)
3. | ¥y, 99 SR Suaw
4 SR ya= 1,50,000
T AR AR 3,00,000
TR 80,000 5,30,000
4. | g gufy
T 50,000
5. | 3 TR-TT UREaR _
IR IR FHA R Ge 20,000

iy o R Ao fraRae o

(i) sferadt IR 5 T 9 IR 7 =9 A W T @D 9E IR 10 79 D 10,000
R I A wfEra fawar w2

(i) AR e aehmar RAT = Be W wewd | g & &9 ¥, 12% REx
H 14% R o wger Rar wn 21
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(iv) 7T WA & faeT T I IR AFER F I e, S8 =0
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|
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(v) M R &7 =1 RS 2,25,000 &, V% G@F IR FTAAY @
TR 1,85,000 T W e T #1 EfRvy ok @ g 5,000 T AR

i = wrEaw R S 2

\ NG [ F FER FH & a2 T wiafedt v e sk 1 s, 2023 &

\. fufy & FER e Me AR AW e ‘ (12)
\ i
\ Ravor e @)
ik i)
1 | gfedt ofie et
(1) JURURSD & B
(a) Rl 1 6,00,000
(b) 3Rfér A iR sy 2 2,82,000
(2) (2) aHA et
(a) SN i 3 1,33,000
(b) (T) SIS WAL 4 | 1,10,000
| @ 11,25,000
I | oReafmar -
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@ WAmufERE
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PiEles TR 2,20,000
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fafdydTeR - 80,000
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91,000
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2. oft v FiRE

3 TR D FIH TR

4. TG WF-TF HIN St o B8 B v s X AR, e
TR IR T A T & B e | .

1. (a) “The property of a company is the property of its
members”. Comment on the statement with the

help of the suitable case laws.
(b) Write a note on Associate Company.

(c) Who is a Promoter? Does he stand in a fiduciary
relation towards the company he promotes? To

what extent is he liable for the breach of fiduciary

duty towards the company?
Or

(a) mwv_mwu the concept of corporate personality and
“discuss the circumstances where the courts lift

tha Carnarate Veil to cee what teallv lies behind.
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aft v e )
ol v D FF e E

T A — 9T TN I Freh ar RS A v s A Afvwe, A
TR IR T WA U & S AR |

(a) “The property of a company is the property of its
members”. Comment on the statement with the

help of the suitable case laws.
(b) Write a note on Associate Company.

(c) Who is a Promoter? Does he stand in a fiduciary
relation towards the company he promotes? To
what extent is he liable for the breach of fiduciary

duty towards the company?

Or

(a) Explain the concept of corporate personality and

discuss the circumstances where the courts lift

b s meata ol 41 coe what really liee hehind

-
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(@) P T @ Eg % s sfFEE 2013 & (b) Write a note on Producer Company. Explain the
) FRwE T %

provisions of Companies Act relating to formation

WETFl W S Sl
and registration of Producer Company.
(c) The validity of the Incorporation Certificate
cannot be disputed on any grounds whatsoever.

.

Explain.

2. (a) The power to alter the articles conferred by the
Companies Act is very wide yet it is subject to a

large number of limitations.
(b) Write a short note on Independent Director.

(c) Explain the provisions of Companies Act 2013

regarding alteration of the Name Clause.

Or

(a) Explain the Doctrine of Indoor Zmnwmaaou.ﬁ State
the exception if any to the Doctrine of Indoor

Management.
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(b) Define a private company and state the provisions (b) Who is member of a company? mxv?wﬁ various
under Companies act 2013 for conversion of a modes of acquiring membership of a company.
37&8 2 e i (c) What is Dividend? Discuss the provisions relating
(c) Explain different kinds of resolutions passed at to the payment of Dividend.

the General Meeting of msmnnroaoﬁm“ citing
iate example of each 4. (a) What is E-Voting? Explain the legal provisions -
appropria ; :

regarding poll.

3. (a) What are the Bonus Shares? State the condition (b) What is a Depository? What are the benefits of

that must be complied with before a company using Depository system for holding securities in

makes a bonus issue. a company?

. o f i d
(b) Explain winding up of a company on just an (c) Explain the meaning of term “Allotment of shares”.

equitable grounds. Explain the legal provisions regarding allotment of

shares.
(c) Discuss the provisions of Companies Act 2013

regarding Directors Identification Number. i

Or (a) Explain the forfeiture of shares. What are the

requirements of a valid forfeiture of shares by a
(a) Differentiate between Managing Director and q : y

company?
. & . T N
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(b) Distinguish between Share vs Stock.

(c) Define “call” and discuss the essential

requirements of a Valid Call.

(a) Write a note on Dematerialisation of securities.

(b) “A faulty nature of a meeting can be fatal to

validating of a meeting.” Explain.
(c) Write a note on National Company Law Tribunal.
Or

(a) Explain the process of voluntary liquidation of a

company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code

2016.

(b) Explain provisions regarding Proxy under

Companies Act 2013.

(c) Explain provisions of Companies Act 2013

S A

bl B PRl [ e o
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1.

Azwﬂﬂmﬂﬂm%ﬂﬂﬂdﬁ=@w%ﬂmﬂ@amﬂﬂﬂ%w_
Toft T @ T AE B |
mmgqummadm~ﬁ?&u:%wmﬁaam;aﬂmmﬁawWWH
A ST T WA T & B wie] |

(a) Explain the concept and nature of E.Esm: WowoﬁMM
Management (HRM). “The importance of EW _
is increasing day by day in the industria

)

organizations.” Why?

m
va mumww Hnﬂm wvm—m wwwm MMMr mana Cr _”D ﬁwmv m HHMDQWHHM

()

industry to achieve corporat

effectively?
* OR

(c) “Emerging trends in the socio-economic, legal,
technological and international environment w.ﬂ\o
tremendous impact on the tasks of HR ZE_EW@& .|

i ill face 1n
s the HR professional wi
What challenge o

the light of above statement?

-scale
(d) As a recruitment manager of a large-s

dustry in India, which sources of

will recommend for entry
g a2 Whyu?

manufacturing in
recruitment method you

1133 3

2.

3.

(a) “Shortage of talent is a major challenge in the
present modern industrial organization”. As a HR
manager, what strategies you would adopt for

attracting and retaining the talent in your employing’
organization? )

(b) What are the components of an employee induction
program? What measures should be taken to make

the induction program successful? 9
OR

(c) Define the term “employee osco.m:&sm program.”
What are the key components of an employee

osvomamzm program? Ouitline the key benefits of

such a program. ©)

(d) Define “e-learning training”. How is it different
from traditional mode of training? What are its

benefits and limitations? . 9

(a) What do you mean by performance appraisal and
how is it different from performance management?

What are the essentials for an effective appraisal
system? £\
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(b) What is “organization wide incentive plans”?
Discuss the ‘profit sharing’, ‘gain sharing’ and
‘employee stock option’ incentive plans. How these
incentive plans foster a ‘culture of ownership’

)

among all employees?
OR

(¢) Define and differentiate between job analysis and
job evaluation. How can 2 job evaluation program

(€))

be made effective?

(d) Discuss the model grievance procedure that 1s
applicable in India. What are the essential pre-

)

requisites of a grievance procedure?

(a) Why do you think organizational life has become
increasing stressful in recent times? Outline
the steps aimed at creating a stress-free work

)

environment.

(b) Explain the concept and nature of HR audit. How
will you conduct recruitment and selection audit in

®

an industry?

-~

5
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(c) What job market trends will stare at job seekers

in 21% century. Illustrate with suitable examples.
©)

(d) What do you understand by employee welfare
services? Discuss the three welfare services i.e
economic, recreational and facilitative for the

development of employees. &))

(a) Write short noté on any twoe of the following :
(4.5%x2=9)

f

() Work from home/remote Vs work from
office

(i) Retrenchment and lay off of employees

(iit) Work-life balance

(iv) Soft and technical ‘skill

(b) Sylicon Company is a leading public sector
company dealing in chemicals and related
processes. Chemicals are used for plating and

coating of metals in the company. The chemicals
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7/
not qualified and some of them are even illiterate. ¢ i) F
1) From t
These chemicals are nazardous and affect health. b he above four modules identify o
e-j . ) n-
Therefore, they are Eoiaoa with milk, vitamins, Job and off-the-job training program
_ S.

regular medical checkup once in every 15 days by (i) Do you think these f .

the chief medical officer of the company. In spite | o.aocmrw Pl yetas Hoo_.” modules are
of these vaoom::wosm, sometimes, accidents occur AT e 1% e M d o.m. delete any
leading to serious health hazards, and sometimes 0. Give reasons.

even death. Hence, the company decided to train (4+1+4=9)
the people to prevent accidents and 1mprove the 1 (@)
health of the employees and requested the manager . Lok Aﬁmﬁﬁv 2 e R
to prepare 2 training schedule/program for the W = WS et 3 aﬂ g

" AR
employees working in the chemical department. feT-g-few @ @ B w7 SR

iy o)
(%) W 2 A ot < & s 0 o o

Accordingly, the manager prepared 2 schedule of
30 days for the on-the-job and off-the-job training T .

LU S
27

program. The first module — literacy development

for 10 days, the second — lectures on chemicals

for 5 days, the third — practical applications of (9)

chemicals in the chemical department for 10 days ar
and the fourth — health management for 5 days. @) «

S~ ST, HE, THEAR A e

Answer the following questions : ¥ I = m_m_\&ﬁ_u QAT

2 TN AT T R & w w

(i) Do you think 30 days training program is TE 95 7 - INGT FYT 3

WA GEET 99 p
B BT AR B "

T sy P
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(@) “YeT Al eweT Ao @ 27 I T,
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: FE AT
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= Ay A (9)
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RS WG R N @A (9)
ar
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BRI LU o i O E IR e S——

o qehat 27 | (9)
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=X 9
) T WEe

& FEE W |
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(=) «§ i e ?ﬂwﬂﬁwéﬂ% %ﬂﬂw@%ﬂ%@ww T - SR FrarERe
s WO F T (9) T H R ¥ IO W Fd @ wRer IR
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() P ¥ Fel R A e
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® o @ ya

(i) TSR W B e whRE w
uﬁ@am%%ﬁrqao'ﬁﬁfimwﬁrwmﬁm
Tt 47 I I A s Rrg BNy

(i) IRF R Weq@ ¥ stT-v-te L4
ST -2 - S W it o vE @

(ii) wamﬁm%ﬁu‘&/wiﬁegaqﬁh%’?:

aﬁrmaﬁi#‘mvﬁwﬁrmmﬁ??ﬁ
ar TE wROT TR (4+1+4=9)
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Your Roll No......covvrnens
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1298 F
Unique Paper Code : 2032101201
Name of the Paper : 14th To 17th Century English
Poetry
Name of the Course : Bachelor of Arts (Honours
Course) English
Semester / Type : 11 / DSC
Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 90

Instructions for Candidates

1.

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

This question paper contains 2 parts: Both parts are
compulsory.

Candidates have to answer all questions in Part A
and any 3 questions in Part B.

Questions in Part A carry 10 marks each and
questions in Part B carry 20 marks each.

PART A

(a) Identify and critically examine the following lines :

He yaf nat of that text a pulled hen,

That seith that hunters ben nat hooly men,

...What sholde he studiec and make hymselven wood,
Upon a book in cloystre alwey to poure,

P.T.O.
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Or
As

(b)

2. (a)

(b)

2

swynken with his handes, and laboure,
Austyn bit? how shal the world be served?

OR

Identify the speaker, contextualise and critique the
following excerpt :

But shortly myn entente I wol devyse:

I preche of no thyng but for coveityse.
Therfore my theme is yet, and evere was,
Radix malorum est Cupiditas.

Thus kan I preche agayn that same vice
Which that I use, and that is avarice.

Identify and critically examine the following lines :

“Loving in truth, and fain in verse my love to
show,

That she, dear she, might take some pleasure of
my pain,

Pleasure might cause her read, reading might make
her know,

Knowledge might pity win, and pity grace obtain”

OR

Identify and critically examine the following lines:

She’s all states, and all princes, I,
Nothing else is.

1298

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

3

Princes do but play us; compared to this,
All honor’s mimic, all wealth alchemy.

Write a short note on the catalogue of devils in
Book I of Paradise Lost.

OR

Identify, contextualize and comment on the
following lines :

...The broad circumference

Hung on his shoulders like the moon whose orb
Through optic glass the Tuscan artist views At
evening from the top of Fesolé

Or in Valdamo to descry new lands, Rivers or
mountains in her spotty globe.

PART B

In the General Prologue to The Canterbury Tales
Chaucer deliberately defers moral judgment in
order to allow the characters to present their
viewpoints to the reader. Do you agree? Support
your answer with textual examples.

OR

The Pardoner’s tale is an example of dramatic
irony, qualified by the fact that the Pardoner
recognizes his own hypocrisy. Discuss with
examples from the text.

P.T.O.
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5. (a) John Donne’s metaphysical poetry is characterized
by logical reasoning but also achieves a balance
between thought and feeling. Discuss with
reference to the poems in the syllabus.

OR

(b) Write an essay on the concept of pilgrimage in
Raleigh’s ‘The Passionate Man’s Pilgrimage’.

6. (a) William Blake said that Milton “was of the Devil’s
party without knowing it,” and thought Satan the
true hero of Paradise Lost. Discuss.

OR

(b) Discuss the ways in which Book I of Paradise
Lost Milton revises and responds to Classical epic
conventions.

7. (a) Elizabethan poetry strongly reflects the political
attitudes, and conventions of the Tudor court.
Discuss with reference to poems in your
course.

OR

(b) Write an essay on the representations of femininity
in the poetry of the period. You may base your
answer on any two poems in the course.

(1000)
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Jrerar

T T IO el A Qe H,
@ T deEH AT H He U
8% o e @ @ ¥ T,
=T ot Wt W% T B gfr W A
T A T Wi B A WG,
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I @ IR @S A WS,
W AT R G A T A9 A
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a9 A w aiY S A, I WE ware @ gt
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o Wi AR Genal s R sy wE Wt
T, T8, TRA wEE @ ke HeT HR ARG IR |

W W B H Sad Sl W W oA o I
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3

AV g TN B, T AWK QE )
AT @ o W owm sRa - gfa @

foram S wE oW R R’ IR TR

WC 7 Bd e @ T RRR an

TR 7 F A ST A A A = A R
= T iRaT W A S g AR s e
T & ST gt g @ T g g St A aeiid |
AN @ 7, ¥ TewE T|d J@ 9 srfr wRA 0

JHerar
g fof o W, ST G319 W | TET 9 R RSt
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o R ®, 4 FTEr ® = wEETw W, W
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T gAES W Sl YOES W fgs |, S g
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IS @ W FFE W 69 W A Aoos 58 R, W
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2.

gorieE  wie - Wia @1 auie il | (15)
Frerar

RPIG I HT -l R THE I |

EE F YEEiT R W AI T A fREEe SR
(15)

Yt

o T gt ¥ e @ e @ qeiE T |

TAHT W MR Wi o fawer ik | (15)
3reran

“¥qUT T HIT TG - AERfIH Thal H The Tl 27

AT T ggad [dauT Fifw |

feomft fofae (foeedt @t W) (2x9=18)
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Your Roll No..ceeeerseernes

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1305 F

Unique Paper Code : 2312101201

Name of the Paper : HISTORY OF INDIA - II
(C.300 CE TO 750 CE)

Name of the Course : BA (Homns.) HISTORY

Semester / Type . II DSC-1

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 90

g 3 "ue quiter : 90

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt

of this question paper.
2. Attempt any Four questions in all.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi,

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
orE @ fog fdw

1 ¥ UE-1F & e & ow Ry FuiRe e ) s
I T |
P.T.O.
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fFdl IRy & I A

T T @ HE 9T B

T W -9 H IR Adon a1 TR fFA v s F Sfiw,
AT T ISR T AEEW TF & BT AR |

Critically analyse the nature and structure of the

Mauryan state on the basis of the available sources.

IT A ® R W AT Tog S THi 3R G A
AT [agawor & 1

With special emphasis on the concept of tinai examine
the social, political and economic structure of

Tamilakam as reflected in Sangama texts.

forg =t smumom & faRlw gt ¥ v w o wRata
afeea & & qEfvie, Temfae o e ST @
JYET0T TN |

Discuss the condition of trade and craft production
during the period between 200 BCE and 300 CE. What
was the role of srenis in these important economic

activities?

1305 3

200 % T ¥ 300 € & WA WNR 9 Breq IqeT @
aRftufr =t =men | 3 weat s nfefaftar § Sfvry
T i @7

Examine the factors responsible for the changes in
the varna/jati system during the early historical
period. In what ways these changes impacted the
gender and property relations?

IRTF Vel @ & aof /onfy =gaen o 3 aRadw &
fore ITREMl TR @ I W | 39 IRgedr ¥ R YR
¥ Afier ve qufa-wea = wafea B ?

Trace the patterns of urbanization during the period
between 300 CE and 750 CE in India.

300 S ¥ 750 T B FWA A URA § TEAFOT & Yot &Y
=9 |
OR

Describe the changes in the agrarian sector during
the period between 300 CE and 750 CE in terms of

land ownership and land tenures.

300 % ¥ 750 § D WA o -TT 9 YElEl § W
FN &7 A I FeoEl w1 oaue W
P.T.O.
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6.

Highlight the main features of the political structures
during the period between 300 CE and 750 CE.

300 € ¥ 750 ¥ & WA & ToMiaE G S A
fRyast | vy e |

Trace the origin and evolution of Vaishnavism and
Shaivism during the period between 200 BCE and 750
CE.

200 € T, ¥ 750 € @ 99 v IR A9 e A I
o e @ T

Write short notes on any two of the following :
frfoRae o @ foedl @1 w Oft Rufomt ford
(a) Mauryan art
A el
(b) Buddhist Cave architecture and Painting
A T Y R Rewer
(¢) Gandhara and Mathura schools of sculptural art
Afferen R MR T wYW Aot
(d) Pallava Architecture

qoold ¥
(2000)
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Instructions for_ Candi'dites

‘1. Write your Roll No on the top immediately on receipt
~ of this question paper. r
Attempt Any Five quéstions." - .

3. Al quest_ibns’ carry' equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi,
but the same medium should be followed throughout.

the paper.
|

P.T.O.
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el @ e Adw ! T ¥ A% T B A 1 FRET T IR T

W™ IH-97 & fie & W Re ww AuiRs @R w s
e forfe

B dfer v @ I G

N AR B HAH e T

W IF-T9 W I o W B B v s X A,
T W IE o WeEm ow § A aife

Briefly examine Kautilya’s contribution to the
evolution of Public Administration.

S T @ A X SR B e o 98T F ude

How |

Discuss the major principles of Public Administration.
What is its impact on administration?

AF TET B WA RS @ 9w | v ) e
W yEar 27

Briefly trace the evolution of Public Administration
and highlight its significance in contemporary times.

T H Wh A5 W IS TR |

Explain human relations theory with special reference
to Hawthorne experiments.

T AN B Ay W ¥ wHa ww Rew @ wen
Hifore |

Discuss Max Weber’s legal-rational approach to
bureaucracy.

79 IN D Ao B Iahe - THET IR | R
HNT |

Critically examine the Fused-Prismatic-Diffracted
model given hy Fred Riggs. Explain its relevance for
understanding developing societies.

we e v W ww-AeRe-Rews Wew @
FHAEAHE TE R | Reaie s 9y ey @
foe o wrflierar &% =rEm SR

Write an essay on New Public Management with
reference to Minnowbrook Conference.

BRigs T @ W ¥ 987 Aw wew ® v By
forfg 1
P.T.O.
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8.

10.

In the age of globalisation, the focus is more bn
network governance and.less on. government.
Comment.

A B g0 ¥, AW AcT® T W AVEH FR TER
W & ¥ Rod Fifke

The feminist Perspective on Public Administration has
contributed toward inclusivity. Elaborate.

AT AMET ] A ied ¥ wRfla f Ry ¥ =
fRar 31 e iR '

Write short notes on .Any Two of the following :
frfafem ¥ ¥ Bl @ W R R R )
(a) Public Private Dichotomy |
(b) Scientific Management Approach

A ST S
(c) New Public Service

% A

(d)_Good Governance

’

. e
(5000)
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Your Roll No

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1328 F

Unique Paper Code : 2032101202

Name of the Paper : 16th and 17th Century English
Drama

Name of the Course : Bachelor of Arts (Honours
Course) English

Semester / Type : I / DSC

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 90

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. This question paper contains two parts: A and B.
Both parts are compulsory.

3. Candidates have to answer all questions in Part A
and any 3 questions in Part B.

4. Questions in Part A carry 10 marks each and
questions in Part B carry 20 marks each.

Part A

1. (a) Identify the lines and explain with reference to
the context:

My heart’s so harden’d I cannot repent.

P.T.O.
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Scarce can I name salvation, faith or heaven,
But fearful echoes thunders in my ears

‘Faustus thou art damn’d’;
Or

(b) Write a short note on the significance of the Pope
scenes in Doctor Faustus. (10)

(2) 1dentify the lines and explain with reference to
the context:
Come, you spirits,
That tend on mortal thoughts, unsex me here,
And fill me, from the crown to the toe, top-full
Of direst cruelty! make thick my blood,

Stop up th’ access and passage to remorse;
Or

(b) Write a short note on the porter scene in Macbeth.

(10)

(a) Identify the lines and explain with reference to
the context:

Yes, I am poor. But I'm a gentleman,

And one that scorns this baseness which you practice.

1328 3

4.

Poor as | am I would not sell myself,
No, not to gain your charming high-prized person.
Though I admire you strangely for your beauty,

Yet I contemn your mind.

Or

(b) Write a short note on Walter Blunt in" The Rover.

(10)
Part B

(a) “In Doctor Faustus, Marlowe constructs his tragic
protagonist as one who, despite being fallen and
damned, compels the audience to take note of the
perplexing choices facing him in a changing world
of desire and doubt.” Do you agree? Give a
reasoned answer.

Or

(b) Critically examine the thematic and the dramatic
significance of the comic scenes in Marlowe’s
Doctor Faustus. (20)

(a) “In Macbeth Shakespeare porirays a tragedy
arising out of a conflict between the Medieval
notions of kingship and the Renaissance idea of
individualism.” Do you agree? Give reasons.

P.T.O.
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6.

T

4

Or

(b) “Shakespeare’s Macbeth underlines a world of

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

violence which is endemic to Jacobean England.”
Critically examine the statement. (20)

“In The Rover, Aphra Behn examines the Comedy
of Manners as a marketplace which dramatises
the commodification of women.” Do you agree?
Give a reasoned answer.

Or

Critically examine the title of the play The Rover.
(20)

“The evolution of the English tragedy from the
late sixteenth to the early seventeenth centuries
reflects the transition from a humanist aspiration
to a sceptical reassessment.” Do you agree? Give
reasons with reference to the texts in your
syllabus.

Or

“The English theatre in the seventeenth century
embodies a relentless pursuit of individualism,
ambition and power.” Critically examine this
statement with reference to the texts in your
syllabus. 20)

(1000)
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Your Roll No...............
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1330 F
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B o foe fAdw
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CRERICRTITC L

2. 0 W AfFEd 2
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Irerar

@I qel IR @ ged A wEER wae fRad @
R 9 YT BT |

P.T.O.
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2.

5.

A st @t R e W owww sifere o (18)
Jrerar
B e =t e aen =@ TErfee Afvw

BEEE Haar H & qghimEl 71 Iea@ Y |
(18)

FAqdr

WIfETel HTH-@AT B aRAT w1 Amaeer AR

Tferd WeT W FAURUT W WHTH (O §Q oford _ee
& I3 AR e w® Yenfea #ifg (18)

Herar

YHARTAT HUT-QIEcd TR ThT1E SIIY |

gl @t W feuuol frfew : - (9+9=18)
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Your Roll No....ccoorenenns
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1332 F
Unique Paper Code 12312101202
Name of the Paper : Social Formations and

Cultural Patterns of the
Medieval World — 11

Name of the Course : B.A. (Honmns) History
Semester I
Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. Attempt FOUR questions in all.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4, Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
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HA AR TF A IR AT |

T g B 3w TR

T Y- 9 i IR SN a1 B8 fnd ven wrwn o Sifvig, aifeeer
T I T AEHA U T BT TIEY |

Discuss the important changes that contributed to the

establishment of democratic institutions in Athens.

T AT TS T A AN o del Heed ot
Radl W W= AT |

Highlight the struggle between Patricians and
Plebeians in the light of the Roman expansion from
509-27 B.C.

509 ¥ 27 000 W P TR & Ielew § IRET 3K
wfegT & e G99 W g Sifeid |

Do you think slavery played a vital role in the society

and economy of Ancient Rome and Ancient Greece?

T AT A T W T A YR I SR AR A
W I Frfemaedr § weeauul el g ?

1332 3

4.

Evaluate the important developments in the emergence

of feudalism in Western Europe.

R U H IRTae & I A WEaqUl e 1 A
g |

Assess the significance of the growth of towns and
trade in the feudal economy and society of Western

Europe between 12 and 13™ centuries.

128 ¥ 138 T & wed ufieRl AT A A sriaraen
IR ST A TR AR WUR D e @ s & e
FIRIT |

Discuss the socio-economic and political conditions of
Pre-Islamic Arabia. How far these contributed to the

rise of Islam?

T q9 IRT I AT - e 3R Tt fufal w
T EHRW | W R I A SR fhder Qe an?

Evaluate the socio-economic and political changes
during the Abbasid Caliphate.

HER Wl & SR arTToTe - 3l 3R ToMifaes qRadar
H AR HoTg |

P.T.O.
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8.

Write short notes on any two of the following :
(a) Spartan Oligarchy

(b) Roman Republic

(¢) Pax Romana

(d) Decline of Feudalism

e ¥ ¥ el @ w dftrm Rl foRae
(%) =€ @ FHeua=

(@) W = e

(W) Y@ A

(&) wHwaE 6 qe

(2000)
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8 9t ye @ IR ARA

Tt o B sE T

T W - 99 &1 IR e a1 B 5 v s F v, Afee
T IR T AEAA TS B BT TIRT |

Discuss the nature and scope of comparative politics.
Do you think that comparative politics is both a method
and discipline?

FoFAIE Ao @ UH 3R 8= &t = o Far
A § & gemore aonite R sk e 99 37

Define eurocentrism. What are the ways to address

the issue of eurocentrism in comparative politics?

Wahgare i e e goeE ot § Ragae
F WHUH ® T qAD B0

Do you agree with the statement ‘methods are the
function of the particular research question, the time
and resources of the researcher? Give reasons in

support of your answer.

‘faftt A9 My we, Muwdl @ T AR GEnEr @ RuiRa
BN 2’1 T AT T HAT A GEAd 27 A IR & w9

1. 46 3

4.

What do you mean by political system? Critically
analyse political system approach in comparative
politics. Give suitable examples also.

T TEe A AT TGS 87 oD Ao A
ToHIlds SATET JURWM & JAaoTs  fagemur Fifme)
Iqgad IeERY AR

Define institution. How New Institutionalism helps in
understanding political systems and processes? Explain.

e ol gl Ffe) 9 GaER Tokiie Al v
WFEAIA = TEE A R vR SEEE 27 e e

What do you mean by political culture? Discuss the
concept of civic culture of Sydney Verba.

TS A A A T 27 Red o @ awRe
TFla (Rfw wew) 3 J@ar & R Sk

A political subculture may be defined as a group of
the population that possesses a distinct and consistent
set of attitudes, beliefs and orientations to political
objects. Elucidate.

UE Toiing ST B AERI ® T GIE W A

T & i e AR gwE wgi, B R ISR
* F w9 X gfaawing A S 95dr 21 e S5ifSm)



1336 4

8.

- 10.

Discuss World Systems Theory. Do you think that it
aptly depicts the contemporary operation of world
political economy. What are its major limitations?

fava =g fagid &t fRgw Ak = s faR & o
TWEEH fAwa aoEife sefemaen &t Rl = seif
fafw e 27 Taah W Gl = ¥7

Critically evaluate modernisation theory? How it helps
in understanding contemporary world political
economy? '

Iy AT = Ao [R@ieT SN a8
EHH Ag wHikE JFdeaen = e & e 99R
BT T 87 ’

Write short notes on Any Two of the following :
fFrfofes ¥ ¥ Bl @ W ahrm Ruvh fifag
(a) Rational Choice Theory

e waw fee (BFe dEe @)
(b) Social Capital

e et
(¢) Gender in comparative politics

TATIE Ao A TS
(d) Dependency Perspectives

e afiie

(2000)
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PART A

1. (a) Identify, contextualise, and critically comment

through a close reading of the following passage:

‘I told him, “that since Fortune, whether good or
evil, had thrown a vessel in my way, I was resolved
to venture myself in the ocean, rather than be on
occasion of difference -between two such mighty
monarchs Neither did I find the Emperor at all
displeased and I discovered by a certain accident
that he was very glad of my resolution, and so

were most of his Ministers.’

OR

(b) Write a short note on Lord Munodi.

1350

3

2. (a) Identify, contextualise, and critically comment on

the following lines :
What dire Offence from am’rous Causes springs,

What mighty Contests rise from trivial Things, I

sing--.

This Verse to Caryll, Muse! Is due; This, ev’n

Belinda

may vouchsafe to view:

Slight is the Subject, but not so the Praise, If She
inspire, and He approve my Lays.”

OR.
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(b) Write a critical note on the Cave of Spleen.

3. (a) Identify and critically comment on the following

passage

‘But in proportion as he became contemptible to
others, he became despicable to himself His mind
had leaned upon their adulation, and that support
taken away, he could find no pleasure in the
applause of his heart, which he had never learnt
to reverence. The world now began to wear a
different aspect; the flattery of his friends began
to dwindle into simple approbation. E.Eo_ now found
that a man’s own heart must be ever given to

gain that of another. I now found, that—that—I

1350 5

forget what I was going to observe: in short, sir,
he resolved to respect himself, and laid down a

plan of restoring his falling fortune.’
OR

(b) Write a short note on Olivia’s elopement in The

Vicar of Wakefield.

PART B

4. (a) Does Swift seem sceptical about the claims of
science and reason? Discuss his position with

respect to Book III of Gulliver’s Travels.

OR
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(b) On examining the Houyhnhnms, Gulliver says, “T
contracted such a love and veneration for the
inhabitants....”. Do you think Gulliver’s impressions
earn the author the label of a misanthrope? Justify

your answer.

5. (a) Critically comment on how The Rape of the Lock
satirizes the displaced values of a world that sets

more stock in appearances than realities.
OR

(b) Does The Rape of the Lock justify Pope’s myth
of passive womanhood within the Eoowiocmo

structure of the poem? Explain.

7:

OR

ﬁ, QoEmB:w ooBc:.o.ﬁo

S the relatins
ation bet .
r ween
€ason and €motion
2

't is only hjg way of

A v

Q.m_:amunu
IO .
gEQE@SEHo anc.mww i
o reading of
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OR

(b) With reference to any two texts in this paper,
discuss whether their comic endings fully resolve

the tensions and conflicts evoked in the text.

(3000)
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2

% A B WS IR A, T IO A, T /T X A
gRierRl q; T el G ¥; ST B IR0 | 48 T|W
T FeT W TG 3N AT D T B AT AR
B I A, TR D SR TR A He-He Al A WE
ARRUT & w9 WIS Bl B

&Adt

@ @, Alwaa s oRRal &, 9% ww @ Aow
® W FRRE g@ fw 2, W wEAf w2
firemR ¥ @ T @ W@ IO At BN @ @
5 a8 e @ & T ) 3 W T TR @ gl
T IS GoAl Wi el WERH & dR, GerHfd @t
ffgdt o Al & 9o F T TE S Rrear w9
3 EER 8 ¥ R D FW T FAA: WA S @
Ll

Y Y G, “TENS, UCFER SR GEER AT A
e A BT ?; WK A A8 o fauwar §@ w7 @@
e ¥ B 2; W A "8 Brm faumn v AT @@
T & o9 Tl I S R S A AFA The
MR AR R N o A AN TN W HA A A
T W IS B T Fided §, T A W B
R B e we? ¥ 7 af ¥ @ % e ¥ @
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1333

3

Ll

I I W o A e FR qErH 79 el ur e
F IR B @ A, I W T TS, T @30 F g
TE, FENT S GUEIN A ITME, RS gfte
=l ghe e @Rl F ST T A & 39 T e
9z W Aed 9 &6, [T 7 THAN, da-E HES &
T W Wi gGd 7 8N

2. ‘vl @ e Frew @t At wden it |

(1)

S EL

“gmeRel @ @ ey @ aw e ffEe

3 ‘e FEg @ SUR W e W JEd @ e - fe
w1 e =R | (15)

Ir2dar

T vEE BEE o T “vReEw @ aiepioe qaenr” e
¥ forer- e awemstl 9 3R e s TR 27

4. “Frer @ Gt @eET-AT ged” @ SER W) ORI @
witfas faRvas W wem =i | (15)
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A
“FEER T dEier” @ W -[er W I |

5. GOROT & RAvas @ SR W “ImT D 9y’ EERe
e DR | (15)

dr

“ el TRy R aET- gaid o AR e |

6. frll g w feorht forfew (10)
(%) VEA WpeAAT 0 Aiehaw TR A

(@) “=om” fade @ wiou

(2000)
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3.

o el oI e ' |

aft U B 3 R

= V- 99 1 IR Fe 1 R el uan s F A, AfeT
TR IR T AR T B BT AT |

Examine the role of different social groups in the
Reconstruction of the New South after the Civil War.

ﬁmﬂ%mﬂﬂ%%ﬁmﬂ?m%ﬂdﬂ@ﬂ%
o T IdEr T

Evaluate the role of ‘Big Business’ in late nineteenth-

century America.
IS 99 B 3t ¥ R A ‘fawr fawme’ @ e @
AAHT B |

(a) Discuss the rise and programme of the Populist

Movement.

e (Populist) AeH & IF R FEHA A

I5 3

fad=rmr Fifsw

(or)

1355 3

(b) Examine the urban reform initiated during the

Progressive Era.

wiEa T @ e gF Ry Y el geR @ Wi
ol

Examine the role of Lowell Women Workers in
organizing the American labour movement and sparking

the Ten-Hour Movement in the 1840s.

IS G & FAREr ¥ e Afeer FRll g0 T W &
AT D WET d o WK |

Discuss the ideological contributions of Booker T.

Washington to the African-American movement.

SR - SRR e § g &, TR & FeRe AR
Eilce i el

Examine the leadership role of Martin Luther King Jr.

in propelling the Civil Rights movement towards new

dimensions.
TRE AR ® A F AT I AR A A
¥ wiFT @R T aFrR @ AgeEEd i w he
IO |

P.T.O.
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7. In the context of American expansionism, examine

the conditions that led to the Spanish American War
of 1898.

AR ferae & ¥ ¥, 37 Rufedl o siw W R
FHROT 1898 T WAT - RS & T3 |

8. What were the causes of the USA’s entry into the
First World War?

o fawe gg ¥ e oW SRS & AW & w FRO
A7

(1000)
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o @ g Bdw

1

W IH-97 B e & IR Ru w FulRe =9 | S
IS TR |

i diag uF & It AR

o™ T D FE T B

W W -3 o I s a1 RN 5l v o F A,

g W I H N WEW TF I iR |

What is International Relations? Explain its origins

and. development.

FE 96T @1 2?7 I[WE SO o9 fww & @
o |

What is the ‘Big Bangs of IR’? Critically evaluate
de-colonial accounts of IR.

A dau W BT U oFw 37 Fa0E GEE A
ReTFAea@l o9 &1 SIS AT e |

1361 3

3+ . Critically analyze the genealogy of IR discipline in

India?

WA ¥ AGAT e WG N AN B A AT
fwwm ifsw?

What do you understand by classical realism?
OnEow:.% examine the six principles of realist theory

of Hans J. Morgenthau.

T YT ¥ AT T S 27 3 N W B
A Rigia & % Redl & e 1dee ke |

Explain the major tenents of complex interdependence
in neo-liberal approach to the study of International

Relations.

Sl T & o ¥ P AT e

Siew weR-Felar @ wE Red 3 amen Sk )

How has the wo_BEmw.ﬂ perspective on IR redefined the

notion of security?

FAIL Ga B AR gREAT X T | GRow A By
wdRaRe R 37

P.T.O.
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10.

Analyse the Marxist approaches to International

Relations?

Falie WA & S gRewr @ AT AR

‘Sovereignty is considered -as the hallmark of modern

nation-sate system’. Explain.
“HE T Y T - HaE @ TEE A e )
e o

Write an essay on the constructivist understanding of

International Relations?

Feiha el AN TS W W v ey 7

. =
Write an essay on the .contemporary debates on

“Global International Relations”?

e ST FE? W ST aE W v ey
o7

(5000)
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sl dier v @ SR 2

Th U B JE G F

= WET-UF o IR S A B R v s A,
AT T I H AT TE B BT A0RE |

Explain Anatomy, physiology & exercise physiology

in detail.
TerR, Thiv@eet s vaaaEs fhioridet o fiwr &
THAY |

For a student of physical education, the knowledge of

Human Anatomy is essential. Justify.

MiRkE Ber & s & o WM IR & G@ T & 7JE

AEEF T | AR SEUT |

Explain the different types of tissues in the human

body and mention their function.

AT TR Y AR YER @ SOl 9 IR Sy 99 IS
FE H Iookd ST |

1394 3

What are the different types of joints in the human
body? With the help of a diagram explain the synovial

joint.

aE TR A AR TER @ W T A T 7w atg &
NG & TRl 4 TR |

Explain the different types of muscles in the human
body. Explain the functions and properties of skeletal

muscle.

A9 TR ¥ AT TR & AR/ @ =i SR | e
& AR B HE R U A TR

Explain the different organs and their functions of the

human respiratory system.

AFE TEET 99 & AT @ R SHe @ S
T |

Explain in detail the Effects of Exercise on Skeletal
System.

FRE T W AEM F T 6 R ¥ S |

P.T.O.
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8.

Explain in detail the Effects of Exercise on Circulatory

System.

TRETRUT 97 W AWM @ THE § BER ¥ et |

Write short note on any two of the following :
Freffae ¥ ¥ el @ w Gl oo forfew
(a) Structural Classification of Bones

ZIRA T IS AT
(b) Types of Muscular Contraction

AR ¥ G =

(c) Oxygen Debt

Siferatet =0l
(d) Functions of Blood

& T

(500)
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e @ fow Al

1 Mmﬂwﬂa_@m@%mﬂ?ﬁggﬁg
2. TH ¥ 8w ¥ B 6 T D I Afw
3wt v D Fw W A

a. aﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁ*@@ﬂiw“w_wﬂ%mﬂwﬁ

B WA T IEW R W Wit

a) What i i
(a) at 18 Macroeconomics ? Explain the different
Macroeconomic issues in detail ¥

b) W i
( VQ.M,NH are w&o important consequences of the
ifferences in the classical and Keynesian views?
(10, 5)

fww ¥ = ke | = @

(@) TR Ik PR e F
A =R 2 wEage
Qo 4t F7 Sy s

3

enditure and Income approac

stic Product (GDP).
(5,10)

1412A
(b) Discuss the Exp h to

measuring Gross Dome

vw%ﬂm&%%‘_%mﬁmgﬁm

(®
ﬁa@a%&@.ﬂﬂm—ww

(=) ﬂ.ﬂmwmamﬂ_m () R D g = AR @
gRehmr W = W

e the consumption function is given by

3. Suppos
t while investment

C = 100 + .8Y, with no governmen
is given by I = 50.

(i) What is the equilibrium level of income in this
case ?

(i) What is the level of saving in equilibrium ?

ut is at the level of 800,

(iii) If, for some reason, outp
untary inventory

what will the level of invol

accumulation be ?

(iv)If investment (1) rise to 100, what will the effect

be on the equilibrium income?
ibria in both
(15)

(v) Draw a diagram indicating the equil

(a) and (d).
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AT AfTe & Ireinr -
# s wm#ou_oc+.m<wam5§ (@) T E R = ;
’ fored) WER 8 2 Fafn fawr I = 50 B Rar war
B
( 5. Described by the following functions:
UgeT &R
w37 Consumption C=50 + .8YD
(i) wge™ ¥ w=w
Cil
R Investment =70 -
(i) 3l fFd Hwror
A IR 800 B WX W 2 @ sRsw Government Expenditure G= 200
YR WA R T Y |
Transfers TR= 100
(iv) @R 3w (D 93X 100 & o 2, A GgAT FG W g
T T TA? . tax rate t= .20
(v) ¥ (@) 3 () ¥ dgeer = 7w o .
(i) Calculate the equilibrium level of income and the
4. (a)H multiplier in this model.
L a . 5
ow are desired saving and desired consumptio
affected by increases in current incom ] it ) atculatesglso the budget surplus, BS.
future income, wealth : e] expected
rate ? and changes in real interest (iii) Suppose that t increases to 25. What is the new
equilibrium income? The new multiplier ?
(b) Explain the conc
ept of M B
oney Multiplier. (10, 5) (iv) Calculate the change in the budget surplus. Would
(%) afa ou expect the change in the su lus to be more
IR Atfese IgiT T I F N_W TR y v. g p
; or less if ¢ =.9 rather than .8 ? (15)

W R 3@, o7 AR TR e e oRedT A
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R = g e
S C=50 + .8YD
g I=70
Rl G= 200
TR= 100
T H R =

¥ ﬂﬁmw%.ﬁw&mﬂﬁ%uﬂ%g%
|
() T SR & & o R, b

(iii) T W B t Tz 25 @
5 .25 B wirar @ 5

1412A 7

6.

What -are the determinants of demand for money ?
Explain how the demand for and supply of central
bank money determines the equilibrium interest rates
in an oooroE% with currency and checkable deposits?

Explain using formal analysis and diagrams. (15)

T @ d @ Fies T 37 e W A I S
R T R A T AR A A R s
¥ dqe = 4 W B FeiRe w27 R R
A FRE T ST FE = W

(a) What is the difference between intermediate and
final goods and services ? Why is the distinction
between intermediate and final goods important

for measuring GDP ?

(b) How is the rate of interest determined by the
demand and supply of money ? What happens to

the interest rate if:

(i) Nominal income increases.

(ii) Money supply increases. (5,10)
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(%) wemadl ok s aegal o Ao ¥ war g B9
A WY T W W D R word ok R
aagsﬁ%ﬁaaﬁrﬂmqﬁi?

() = N = R ook o ¥ B PRy o
27 WM W W T B R

(i) e s ¥ gfe B @

(i) T amyfd wedh &

8. Explain the followings:
(i) Monetary Aggregates
(ii) GDP Deflator

(iii)The Desired Capital Stock and the User Cost of
Capital (15)

(iii) W G =hr ok G @ SwATE

(500)
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of this question paper.

2. This <fu'estion paper contains 2 parts. Both parts are
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3. Candidates have to answer All questions in PART A
and Any 3 duestions in Part B.

Part A

1. (a) Why, this is hell, nor am I-out_of it(; .
Think’st thou that I who saw the face of God
And tasted the eternél joys of heaven, . -
Am not tormented with ten thousand hells
_In being depriv’d of everlasting bliss?

P.T.O.
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(i) Who is the mvom_,n.oa of these lines? - 2
(ii) Explain the context of the lines above? 3)

(iii) Critically comment on the concept of hell as
expounded in the given lines. %)

OR

(b) Write a short note on the Chorus in Doctor
Faustus. " (10)

2. (a) “The king-becoming graces,
As justice, verity, ﬂmiuowmmomw stableness,
Bounty, perseverance, mercy, lowliness,
Devotion, patience, courage, fortitude,
I have no relish in them, but abound
in the division of each several crime,
Acting it in many,. ways.”

(i) Who is the speaker of these lines and to whom
is it addressed? ) 2)

(ii)) Does the speaker really mean what he says?

Why? . C))

(iii) Examine the significance of the “king-

becoming graces”? @)
OR

1414 3

(b) “What’s done cannot be undone.” Comment.

- (10)

3. (a) Eab&@ the passage given below and critically
comment with reference to the, context : b

“’Tis a delicate shining wench. By this hand, she’s

UQ..?BmP and smells like any nosegay. - Prithee,
dear soul, let’s not play the fool and _omo,aBo -
precious time. For as God shall save me, I’'m as
honest a fellow as breathes, though I'm a little
disguised at present. Come, I say. Why, thou mayst
‘be free with me. I’ll be very secret. I’ll not boast
who ’twas obliged me, not I: for hang me if I
know thy name.” : (10)

OR
(by What is the significance of masked identities in

The Rover? ; (10)

Part B

All Questions are of 20 marks each

4. (a) Analyse Doctor Faustus as an embodiment of

the spirit of Renaissance Humanism.
OR . o

P.T.O.
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(b) Discuss the themes of free will and predestination
. in Doctor Faustus.

(a) “Macbeth is fighting a lost battle against forces
beyond his control.” Discuss.

OR

(b) Discuss the nature of relationship between
Macbeth and Lady Macbeth.

(a) “While Carnival is an opportunity for women to"
experience freedom, it is also a site of predatory
male behaviour.” Discuss.

OR

(b) Analyze The Rover as a Restoration Comedy.

(a) Representation of women in 16th and 17th Century
English Drama with reference to the texts in your
syllabus.

OR

(b) Analyze any textin your syllabus as a critique of
social and cultural hierarchies of power and
' knowledge. ’

(3000)
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Name of the Paper : Hindi Kavita (Madhyakal
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BEl & fow Fdw

1 T WE-UT @ fee & W Ry w AuiRs e w s9er
SR oA |
2. a¥ft we sfEd €

1 FefcRes = wrEr @ren Ak (Tox3=30)

(%) =R T @® N, § o @ =@w
@ fREfT B, e 3| AR 0
FER A HS H, Hfe WS A |
T R e, wEr W A

P.T.O.
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JeEr

R o AT &, A |

T - IR @ A, #F e s Remad o
dir Jorg el - o, Aafr IR FeEd |

FagH T AT [HRA, FAEH W A G |

ARG G G & o, qEH oG A aEd |

(@) SiT-JT W e SoREr-& 9 |
o R § @ &t =W 0N
@aR & ek = ¥, vog frgew FI9q

MA-F AT Sig IR oeeT A w7 |
Jreran

W AT AR T 9 @ I 9O S @
I o, Wi, fgys sk T @ s
w9 Fihe 959 ¥ g9 A IO W @ W-
TN @ IR N FA-&g T e

1417

() To=eht ¥ Fge-a

® e ¥ © R

feeer afifafy & e

= e Ry |W-R !
- I T |

e o e faw o
WA 98 98 AR oA
qF @ W A W WA
IR D AAT W @
fror wma W @
fr @ =R B2

W e W R wE B
R A ¢ W W

T IR WS FA 2

o S A A T

P.T.O.
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2,

FEAR W AW R TR S | (15)
e

@ A e W ® e A

TaaE ¥ FrefRa ‘Red’ @ A9 A fewar fafag |
(15)

Adr

“RueE @ AN A TEE U - AR we e
T B TW EUT A TEEI e HIY |

‘S AT T W oaw W wRar ¥ e wn W '
I | (15)

JrAdr

‘ITeR W’ wRfaen @ weaea ffEe

sl @ w o forfaw - (8,7)
(i) aem =it s s

(i) Hferw = = wfefawn aikem

(i) ‘Fe-wdw R o T

(iv) &t RvmeQ o & wRe @ S

(2000)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. Attempt any Four questions.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.

oA & foe Bdw

1 mm-w%ﬁaﬁﬁwﬁ@mﬁuﬁawmm
FgwHn R |
P.T.O.
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el uR 9 @ IR ARE

aft v B A )

T T - T IR S0 a1 B ot e s ¥ v, A
TN ITN T WA T S BT AR |

Discuss the importance of available sources for the

reconstruction of history from ¢.300 to 1200 CE.

300 ¥ 200 € ¥ Wex 3EE@ @ gHew A9 Iuww Gl
* WEE w1 AT R

Trace the changes that occurred in the field of society

and economy during the Gupta period.

TH F & WA AA0F T8 1w & ¥ ¢ wRad =
a1

Describe the achievements of Harshavardhana on the

basis of available sources.

I AN B WMER W oeHad @ Ivad & ==l
R 1

1418 3

4.

Review the administrative system and development of
art under the Pallavas.

Tl & YA ST U el @ A e
FifcR |

Examine the Tripartite struggle for political supremacy
in North India.

I R ¥ IoFis 999 @ Rw vy ga§ =1 e
HARHA |

Explain the emergence of the Rajputs during the early
medieval period.

T e ¥ TG D Iew W e e |

Outline the features of Chola administration with
special reference to village administration.

T yIET @ Ry g ¥ 99 v 9 ewas @)
@ifra AR/

Write short notes on any two of the following :

(a) Vakataka

P.T.O.
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(b) HsuanTsang
(¢) Aihole inscription
(d) Temple economy-
Frfofes ¥ 3 el @ w R ot foRA
(%) ==
(@) == =i
() W s

() R ssEn

(1500)
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Your Roll No.........eeeeee
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1421 F
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Name of the Paper - Elementary Linear Algebra
Name of the Course : B.A. (Prog.)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. Attempt all question by selecting two parts from each
question.

3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Use of Calculator not allowed.

1. (a) If x and y are vectors in R", then prove that |x . y|

< (IIx[D AlylD- (7.5)

P.T.O.
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(b) Prove that for vectors X and y in R%,
() Jix+yliF =P+ lyl? if and only if x.y= 0.

Gi) |x + vl = lIxll + llyll if and only if y = ¢X,

for some ¢ > 0. (3.5+4)

(c) Describe geometric interpretation of addition of
two vectors in RZ. In particular, represent the
sum of the vectors a = [3,4] and b = [-2,1]

geometrically. (7.5)

2. (a) Find the reduced row echelon form B of the

following matrix A :

- 0 20
A=| =2 0 11
3 1 -15

Also give a sequence of row operations that

muerte R bhack to A. Amm+Nv

m, Owing
2x 4y 4 82— g
7x — 2y _ 22, - 0
3x ~ Y ~ 10z - .
(7.5)
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(b) Define a vector space. Let V be a vector space,

then for every vector v in V and every real number

a, prove that
() a.0 = 0.

(i) if a.v = 0 then a=0 or v=0.

(1.5+3+3)

(c) Show that the set M, of all real matrices of

order n x m forms a vector space under the matrix

addition and scalar multiplication. (7.5)

(a) Prove or disprove, if the following sets are

subspace of R%:

(i) W1

]

{(a,b,0,0): a,b e R)

(i) W2

{(a,b,a-1,0): a,b € R)

(4+3.5)

1421 5
(b) Define span of a set S. Let S be a non-empty

subset of a vector space V, then prove the

following :
(i) S < span (5).

(ii) span(S) is a subspace of V.

(1.5+2.5+3.5)

(c) Define basis of a vector space. Give an example

of a basis for the following vector spaces:

(i) P_(R)- set of all polynomials of degree at

most n.
(i) R®- set of all n tuples of real numbers.

* m real matrices.
(iii) M__- set of all n

(1.5+2+2+2)
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5. (a) Define a linear transformation. If L: V > W is
a linear transformation, and 0 is the zero vector
in V and 0y is the zero vector in W, then prove

the following :

(i L(0y) = Oy-

(i) L(-v) = -L(V) for all v € V.

(1.5+3+3)

(b) Let L: Py(x) — R3 be a linear transformation.
Find the matrix of linear transformation A__ of
L, with respect to the standard order basis
B = {1,x,x% %%} of Py(x) and C = {e,, ¢,, &;} of

R3, where L is defined as:

L(dx3 + cx? + bx + a) = [a+b, 2¢, d — a].

(7.5)

1421 7

(c) State Dimension theorem. Further prove it for the

linear transformation

L: P,(x) = P,y(x), defined as L(ax® + bx? + cx + d)

= 3ax? + 2bx + c. (2+5.5)

(a) For the linear transformation L: R® — R3? defined

as
a 5 1 -1)fa
Libl=l-3 0 1]b
¢ 1 -1 -1)i¢c
Find Ker(L) and Range(L). (4+3.5)

(b) Define a one-to-one linear transformation. Show
that a linear transformation L : V> W is one-to-

one if and only if Ker(L) = {0}. (2+5.5)
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(¢) For the linear transformation L: R? — R? defined

as, L(v) = A. v, where

I 0 3
A=l 0 1 3
1 1 -1

Determine, whether L is an isomorphism or

not. (7.5)

(700)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

Attempt Any Five questions.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.
orE & fore fdw
1 W E-TE @ e & e Ry g iR e w s
FeRHIen foieag |

P.T.O.
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sl dfar Wi & I SRR |

Wt v B 3w T )

T I - I 1 I ot a1 fEe) fondt ver W o SifSte, e
T I T AR Uk € BT e |

How judicial decisions of the Supreme Court with
respect to the contestations between fundamental
rights and directive principles of state policy have
resulted into expansion of rights? Elaborate.

A FRER R T8 & 9 P e @ S faae
H GEU | ¥Oed OEed & Aihe fFual @ aRueeas
FFR o fomr RY gan 27 fawr ¥ == FiRm

Write an essay on the linguistic reorganization of

states in India.

MR § WO JER W TEed W FeEw faRaw

Discuss the role of Prime Minister of India in the
coalition government and compare it with one-party

majority government.
TSEET TR & Fod § VR & TUFHA & qRE | ==
FIVT Td TEE GO T Sl SEAT SR @ Sl

1426 3

4.

Do you agree that the Indian Parliament and its
committees have been successful in accommodating
changing aspirations of marginalized social classes in
past three decades? Give reasons in support of your
answer.

T AT T AT ¥ gehd 2 fiod O <ol ¥ wdm
woe Rk Sua wffar s & amfen o @t Seet
JMHTENI ol TARANSTT T A Fhed W 87 JqT IR &
AT # qa oWl

Critically evaluate the debates around secularism in
India.

AR A ARSI ¥ WS 988l S A s edich
=ifeTg|

Discuss the changing trends in party system in India.
How has this change the governance process?
Examine.

WRA W o Fae ¥ Seodl wgterl @t faeeer sk @
Read T wET whEa A B wEar 27 wEw Fiw)

‘Strategies of development in India have changed since
the beginning of the New Economic Policy of 1991.°
Do you find the existence of a reasonable balance
between the policies of growth and the policies of
welfare? Give reasons in support of your answer.

P.T.O.
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10.

1991 ¥ 75 o ARy o s B W ¥ WA # fawE
£ WGt Tew 6 ¥ T a9 faww @ ARE SR e
£ SR @ 9w vw SR ggad @ Suedly T 27 e
IW D 9 W d@ Al

Discuss in brief the major issues raised by peasant
movements in India over the last two decades. How
far have they succeeded in realization of their
demands? Examine.

Rod 3 ool § WRa & frae sialeml 81 Jo) W WE
@Wﬁ@fqﬁaﬁml%aﬁﬁaﬁ@aﬂ%ﬁaﬁ
T G §Q &7 A& R

What do you understand by developmental, welfare
and regulatory state? Analyse the nature of state in
India.

T, AT Ve HaRE e @ T T GHI B 7
e ¥ Tom @ Wl @ e wR)

Write short notes on Any Two of the following :

frfefed ¥ ¥ el @ w Al oo foRae -

(a) Women’s movement . Higen e
(b) Politics of religion g w Qo
(c) Planned economy . fafs srfeaen

(d) Integration of the princely states : RamEal & Tl

(2000)
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Your Roll No...............
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 1429 F
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. Unless otherwise required in a question answers should
be written either in Sanskrit or in Hindi or in English,

but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.

3. All questions are compulsory.

BE @ fow Adw

1 3 WH-IR @ e & e Ry v FeiRa we woser
eI forag |
P.T.O.




#%wﬁﬁﬁﬂwﬁaﬂ%quﬂws
. @mﬂﬁwaﬂ@.ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%

3 gﬁ%%ﬁm@m&m.

Explain with translation of the following passages -

o viaa SR IR S
wearg

e - A
.Wﬂ.—ﬂ, mqmﬂﬂﬁﬂ%.
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Throw light on the voﬂwo:m:ﬁ%\:? and work of T 5. g3 9E& 1 3 5 TR wEied 43 W ATEHNHS oot

siftaeREe =, T | " (ax1=4)
et / OR Write grammatical notes on any four of the underline

words in question no. 1.

wmaamﬂﬁﬂmﬁmﬂﬁmgﬂa%ﬁ%__ﬂf

Write a note on the ‘condition of India’ as mentioned & frfofas % ¥ frell A e e fafag:  (6x3=18)
in ‘frawatasET .
Write short note on any Three of the following:
a. ﬂﬂaﬁ_ﬂwﬂﬂﬂmmmﬁﬂm&ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ&%@f
I (i) =
(1)
Paficatantra
Explain the contribution of major poets in the tradition
of Sanskrit prose literature. (i) & 3R
3rerdar / OR Hitopadesa
wegd T A I i frEeR W TE S | .
© (i) e

Throw light on the origin and development of Sanskrit _ . . .
Vetilapaficavisattika
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(iv) foemEat=tEE

- Simhasanadvatrimsika

(v) TewdeT

Purlisapariksa

(500)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediétely on receipt of this question paper.

2. Attempt all parts by selectlng three questions from Part — I and two questions
from Parts — II, III and IV each.

S
Sub-parts of the questions to be attempted together.

3

4. All questions carry 10 marks.

5. Use of Simple Calculator allowed.
6

Answers may be written e1ther in English or H1nd1 but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper

ol @ fore frdm
W I -T 3 fied it IR Re 710 FreiRg wm ) som swae ol |

—

3.‘ HEA & IT- WRN A T A" TF HEAT BN |
4 VRO IFDE
WA RAHAC D ITENT 9 FA B 1

6. T WE- U &1 IW FAoN A1 B BFt v wiwr & A, mwmmmwﬁﬁm
=8y |

2. WRI=I¥ 69 7 3R wm-1II, IIIaﬂtIV%a‘t ﬁmmm&mﬁmmﬁn

o

PT.O.
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- PART - I

840  appENt 1. (i) What are the types of statistical applications? Explain the elements of inferen tial
statistical problems, (6)

Table |
10 (i) Describe how the mean compares to the fnedian for a distribution

(a) Skewed to the left and
(b) Symmetric. (2+2)

e (i) MW%W%%??WMWSE%H@'

Bl A R = W=

(ii) mﬁ%mﬁmw%mmﬁmm%ﬁaﬁmé
(a)ﬁﬁiﬁ?ﬁﬂ@?ﬁk

(b) = |

D (1) Explain statistics and statistical tfﬁnking.

= —
833865535555=cwgq0u&w~

followmg data :

)
0%

10, 12, 14, 15, 13

8888Y
~~
S

(1) SRt v et v = e

383

(i) ﬁwtﬁ%am%ﬁmﬁw & fAas 3k

F: 10,12, 14,15, 131
100
120
150

&8

e & v =) oy

8

3y

Explain any two of them.
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(i) Calculate the mean, median and mode for each of the following samples :
(a) 9, _19 45 45 1,5
(®)2,4,7,4,3,4,5,4,6,2,3,4,7 (2+2)

(i) TR e o AU e @ T SR ofreTn S w87 I A R
T T W HT |

(i) PR @ TR & g W, g ik agas @ IoET W

(a) 9’ _15 4’ 4’ 135

(b) 2’ 4, 7’ 4’ 3’ 4’ 5’ 4, 6’ 2’ 33 4’ 7

4. (i) For any set of data, what can be said about the percentage of the
measurements contained in each of the following intervals using Chebyshev’s
rule and the empirical rule both : ) T (2+2)

(@) X—s to X+s
b) x-3s to X+3s
(ii) Consider the following sample of five measurements : 5, 4, 4, 3, 6
(a) Calculate the range, s?, and s.
(b) Add 5 to each measurement and repeat part (a). (3+3)

() seww B Bt W T @ forg, 30T B P sk FvE v P A
I T i R Jww ¥ Bt W & v @ R A w @ e
W e

(a8) X—s to X+s
\

(b) X—3s to X+3s

PT.O.



1462 4
(ii) ﬁhwﬁ%ﬁﬂmﬂmﬁmﬁwﬁ: 5,4,4,3,.6

(a)MSZSﬂT s EY T W

840

Table |

1)

(b)mmﬁsﬁsﬂtm(a)aﬁm'il

PART - 11
SR b (i) Two dice are tossed. Find the probability of getting ‘an even number on the
: first die ot a total of 8°7 : : @
| (i) A bag contains 4 white, 5 red and 6 black balls. Eour are drawn at random.
; Find the-probability that " |
{
}l (a) No balls' drawn is black
ll
! (b). Exactly two are black (3+3)
1 ) : 2
It 9 . .1
{ () 2 TR IoW W B ‘uﬁqﬁﬂ@mmm’ﬁaa’wﬁéﬁq@mm\
1 _ el : :
2 FHE | : ~
Z (i) w&aﬁ4@3,5maﬂtbm§%ﬂ%%iwu@mm%ﬁmaﬁ§ll
2 e A S AT
2
2 iy
: | (a) Fraeh e TR @ ¢
4 | | -
gl (b) Bren T =@ E ) |
: |
a |
10 ‘
g: 6. (i) A and B aretwa independent events such that P(;‘:)=0.7, P(§)=k and
2l .
P(AuB) _0.8. Find the value of k? (4)

-

(i) Let P(A)=p, p(AB)=g, P

the following case :

(B\A) —r . Find the relation betweenp, g, T fol
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(a) Events A and B are mutually exclusive

(b) A is sub-event of B . (3+3)

(i) A 9% B & = wearf # 9 & P(A)=07, P(B)=k Kk P(AUB)=038
AT TG A

(i) = & & P(A)=p, P(AI]é):q, P(B|A)=r | ffofeam fufy % p, o, r &
(a) o A R B WER J9Est ¥

(b) A, B &t Iu-wew B

7. () For two events, A and B, P(A) = .4, P(B) =.2 and P (AN B) = .1. Find -

P(A|B) and are A and B independent events? 4)

(i) The contents of urns I, II, III, IV are as follows :

1 white, 2 black and 3 red balls,

2 white, 1 black and 1 red balls, _

3 white, -2 black and 5 red balls, and
4 white, 5 black and 3 red balls

One urn is chosen at random and two balls drawn from it. They happen
to be white and red. What is the probability that they come from urn I?

- (6)

(i) = e, A 3R B ®feW, P(A)=.4,P(B)=.2 3K P(ANB)=.1.P(AB) &
e M T A AR B WG WA &7 |

PT.O.
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146/
| (i) = 1, 0, IO IV & 9eelt 38 9o 2
840
1 9RE, 2 W AR 3 A AT,
- able 1l

1 2 qBe, 1 TR AR 1 & AT,
3 ¥RT, 2 FEN IR 5 @ AT, IR

4 T, 5 FTeN AR 3 A A

% GO AGRSE 7 A T T B IR IeH ¥ A AT FHewren T €1 A 99
AR we B ¥ | T G @ R 3 e 19 e 37

i

PART - III
’8. Given the following probability distributions of CandD: (4+4+2)
Distribution C Distribution D
X P(X) X P(X)
0 0.20 0 0.10
1 0.20 1 0.20
2 0.20 2 0.40
3 0.20 3 0.20
4 0.20 4 0.10
(a) Compute the expected value for each distribution. L||

(b) Compute the standard deviation for each distribution.

(¢) Compare the results of distributions C and D.
& AT
C 3k D& =l wierar oo Ry W@ ¥
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| Distribution C Distribution D
X P(X) X P(X)
0 0.20 0 0.10
1 0.20 1 0.20
2 0.20 2 0.40
3 0.20 3 0.20
4 0.20 4 3 0.10 -
(37) v R @ g sfte e it T
(@) "% o @ fow w9 e & o =)
(@) faeor ¢ 3R D & TR &t gom W |
9. () Machine has fourteen identical components that functionl independently.

It will stop working if three or more components fail. If the probability that
the component fails is 0.1. Find the probability that the machine will be

working? , : i (6)

o Ky, : N 4

(i) What do you mean by random variable? Explain With example different

types of random variable. : L T (4)

(i) e ¥ shor T Tew B ¥ o e w0 d v wa F | v a aftw wew
. ﬁmﬁ%nwmmﬁamhmﬁm%ﬁmﬁ%ﬁmoﬁn
. W R Y AR W 3 Wi T R

(i) agRe® = & s wn e ¥7 AT R & agRs® | A Iemo @ity

qHAEY |

PTO.
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Table II

fin)

i

8

1462
e exam are normally distributed with amean.

10. (i) Scoresona management aptitud

of 72 and a standard deviation of 8.

(a) What is the probability that a randomly selected manager will score

above 60?

(b) What is the probability' that a randomly selected manager will scor

between 68 and 847 (3+3]
| ]
(i) Write a note on the standard normal distribution. (4
(i) v W aﬁmw&m%m FEER T 72 T A N 8 a‘?'w'ﬁam
2 PeRe RR TR T '
(%) mmgﬁmq@m%ﬁamm%wm 60 ¥ AferEw A
W T |
(w)wﬁ.mm%’ﬁmq%ﬁ'mﬁgﬁmww 1 Wi 68 T
& & Bnm? |

(i) e A T W e e ffe )
PART - IV

11. A random sample of 70 observations from a normally distributed populat
a sample standard deviation e
to 4.1. (2+2+2+]

|

possesses a sample mean equal to 26.2 and
( L

(a) Find an aﬁproximate 95% confidence interval form. .




.

12.
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(b) Interpret the confidence interval constructed in (a).
(c) Find an approximate 99% confidence interval form.

(d) What happens to the width of a confidence interval as the value of the

confidence coefficient is increased while the sample size is held fixed? Explain.

(¢) Would your confidence intervals of pérts (a) and (c) be valid if the distribution

of the original population was not normal? Explain.

AR ¥ ¥ RaRT FE R} 70 FEEA 6 TF AGRSH TEW 26.2 F TR AT AHA
AR 4] & WA A A Awe

(%) mos%ﬁmmg’amm.ma%
@) (a) ¥ P RyaE sioaa A e W
(|) T 99 favEArE WA WO A w

(7) e s ot <erd w1 o e 8 o R e o A agwEr e 8 o
AT ST R R T e 87 s W .

() af T e T IRV AR # T, W S (a) W (0) B e
FaT A BN ? =T TR

() The paint used to make lines on roads must reflect enough light to be
clearly visible at night. Let p denote the true average reflectometer reading
for a new~type of paint under consideration. A test of H: p\ = 20) versus
H:p > 20 will be based on a random sample of size n from a normal

population distribution. What conclusion is appropriate in each of the following

situations? (2+2)

PT.O.
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(a) n=15, t=3.2, q=70.05
(b) n=09, t=1.8, a=0.01
s Hy p = 10 versus H: p # 10, a sample of

(i) In a test of the hypothesi

n=50 observations possessed mean %=10.7 and standard deviation

e for this test. Draw appropriate

(6)

s=3.1. Find and interpret the p-valu

conclusion.

(i) @ﬁma@aﬁ%mmﬁmaﬁmwﬁmﬁwm%m‘
33 o e A Y R e AR | A B BRI TR
& ¥ @ fig T steq U AR T T $1 Hyp = 20 T
Hu:__u>20WWWWWQMnQWH@WW
fr | e ¥ & el Rty ¥ e P g #7

(a) n=15, t=3.2, 0=0.05 ( ¥

(b) n=09, t=1.8, a=0.01

(i) Wﬂozuéld.ﬁm Ha:u;elo%wm?f,nﬁommwm
A X =107 ﬁtmmé;s.lﬁ'lﬁm%m p - T T AN
s e W o e B '

t? How is the power of test

13. (i) What do you understand by the power of ates
- (2+2)

related to type II error?

(i) A t-test is conducted for the null hypothesis, Hy: p = 10 versus the alternative,

H: p:> 10 over a random sample of n = 17 observations. The test results

are t = 1.174, p-value = 0.1288.




,‘
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(a) Interpret the p-value.
(b) What assumptions are necessary for the validity of this test?
(c) Calculate and interpret the p-value, assuming the alternative hypothesis

was H: p # 10. ' (2+1+3)

(i) e @ w 9 o e 7 2T 11 3R ¥ dafte wew R i R
27

(i) I8 REETA, H: p = 10 T Fafeaa, H: p> 10 RR n= 17 FqAEA & T
agfRew W @ e T - qdwn IR R s 2 ) q@eer @ aRem

t=1.174, p-AFF = 0.1288 ¥ |
(3r) P- et s R |
(@) T W RN A B o R TR s 7

(a)ﬁsma%g#ﬁ?amm ﬁa:p¢10§, = & AT SR e
wW |

PT.O.
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APPENDIX D: TABLES

01 2 3

k

4 56 78 910

12

Tabulated values are >, p(x). (Computations are rounded at the third decimal place.)
x=0

80

.95

A0 D | B0 | .0 | .80 | I
590 | 328 010 | 002 | 000 | .000 | .000 | .000
99 | 737 087 | 031 | 007 | .000 | .000 | .000
991 | 942 317 | 163 | 058 | 009 | 001 | .000
1000 | 993 663 | 472 | 263 4 081 | 023 | .00l
1000 | 1000 92 | 832 | 672 1 410 | 226 | 049
2 ¥ '..Z'- '-L'. e : I r - r 'ﬁ}- | & _‘
PisdE. - £ 2 B A A I A S S IR
0 941 262 | . 047 | 016 | 004 | 001 | 000 = 000 000 | .000
1 999 | 967 | 88 | 655 | . 233 | 109 | 041 | 01 | 002 | 000 | 000 | 000
2 | 1000 | 998 | 984 | 901 | . 544 | 344 479 | 070 | 017 | 001 | 000 | .000
3 | 1000 | L00O | 999 | 983 | . w1 | sss | 4se | 256 | 0% | 016 | ‘o2 | 000
4 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 998 | . 959 | 891 | .767 | 580 | 345 | .14 | 033 | 001
5 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 996 | 984 | 953 | 882 | 738 | 469 | 265 | .09
en =17
Telmw W a s 748 | 50 | 60 | 70 | 80 | S0 | .95 l 99
0 932 | 698 | 478 | 210 | 082 | 028 | .008 | .002 | 000 | .000 ~ .000  .000 ' .000
1 ‘998 | 956 | 850 | 577 | 329 | 159 | 063 | 019 | 004 | 000 | .000 ' .000 | .000
2 | 1000 | 996 | 974 | 852 | 647 | 420 | 227 | .09 | 029 | 005 | .000 000  .000
3 | 1000 | 1000 | 997 | 967 | 874 | 70 | s00 | 29 | .126 | 033 | 003 | .000 | .000
2 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 995 | 971 | 904 | 773 | S80 | 353 | 148 | 026 | 004 . 000 {
s | 1000 | Looo | 1000 | 1000 | 996 | 981 | 937 | 841 | 670 | 423 | 150 | 044 | 002 !
6 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 992 | 972 | 918 | 7% | 52 | 302 | 068 i
dn=8
L AT R [ om| e | e
0 923 | 663 | 430 | .168 | .058 | . i 000 | .000 | .000 ‘ 000 000
1 997 | 943 | 813 | 503 | 255 | .106 | 035 001 | .000 | 000 | .000 | 000
2 | 1000 | 994 | 962 | 797 | 552 | 315 | 245 011 | .001 | 000 | .000 | .000
3 | 1000 | 1000 | 995 | 944 | 806 | 594 | 363 058 | .010 | 000 | .000 | .000
4 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .99 | .942 | 826 | .637 194 | 056 | 005 | 000 | .000
5 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 989 | 950 | .855 | 448 | 203 | 038 | 006 | .000
6 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 999 | 991 | .965 | a5 | 497 | 187 | 057 - .03
7 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 99 1 S42 | 8% | 570 | 33 | 077

(continued)
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en=9
S o a0 =t o BN D
k"'*-.Pf 01 [w ‘r@'ﬁb_f 80 | a0 ] 50 [f 60 [ .7‘0J‘- 80
0 914 134 | 040 | 010 | o0 | 000 | 000 | .000
1 997 436 | 196 | 071 | 020 | o4 | 000 | .000
2 1.000 738 | 463 j 232 1 .09 | .05 | 004 | .000
'3 \ 1.000 914 | 730 | 483 | 254 | 009 | 025 | 003
4 | 1000 980 | 901 | 733 | 500 | 267 | 099 020
5 | 1000 97 1975 | 901 | 46 | 517 | 279 | .086
6 1.000 1000 | 99 | 975 | 919 | 768 | 537 | 26
1 7 1.000 1000 | 1000 | 996 | 980 | 99 | goa | 564
| 8 1,000 L1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 ( 9% | 960 | 866
f.n =10
RLP [ Te%‘ 10 ] 20 3{:] 40 | 50 [ 60 il 20 | 80
0 904 | 599 349 | 107 | o8 | 006 /001 | 000 | 000 | .000
1.1 9% | 914 | 736 | 376 | ‘119 | 046 | 011 | 002 | 000 | 000
2 1000 | 988 | 930 } 678 383 | 167 | 055 | 012 | 002 | ggo
3 1000 | 999 | 987 | 879 | 650 | 13 172|055 | 011 | o1
4 1000 | 1.000 | 998 | .97 | 850 | 633 | 377 | 166 | 047 006
5 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 994 | 953 | ‘g3 [ 623 | 367 | 150 033
6 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 999 | los9 | 945 | 828 | 618 | 350 | 121
I 7 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 [ 998 il 988 | 945 | 833 | 617 | 33
| 8 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 9890 | l9s4 | 851 | 624
9 [ 1000 | 1000 | 1000 ‘ 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 994 | 97 893
— L TR e ! vismain)) NS [ Al
g.n =15
I TRV B B Wb LT Lo et e e O W = ey
P {05 - B T T I R | 70 | 80
0 ( 463 | 035 | 005 | 000 | | 000 | 000
| 1 829 [ 549 | 167 | 035 | 005 ' 000 | 000
| 2 964 | 816 | 398 | 127 | 7 000 | .000
3 ' 995 | 944 | 648 | 297 ’ 091 ’ 000 | .000
'. 4 999 | 987 | 838 | 515 | 217 001 | 000
; S| 1000 | 1000 ( 998 | 939 | 722 | 403 [ 004 | 000
| 6 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 982 | 869 | 610 015 | o0l
w17 [ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 996 | 950 | 787 | 050 004
‘ 8 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 985 | ‘ggs 131 | 018
o | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | .99 | ‘oee 278 | 061
10| 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 999 ! 485 | 164
1111000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 998 703 | 352
1211000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 873 | 60
1311000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 965 | .833
14 1.000_l 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 1.000_1 1.000 995 | 965

APPENDIX D: TABLES

=

|
|

|

———
[ J

.90

.000
000
.000
.001
.008
053
225

.90
000
000
000
000
000
002
013
070

000
000
.000
000
000
000
.000
002
.013
056
184
451
794

.000 |

613

000
.000
.000
000
000
000
000
.000
001
005
036

171

537

e,

837

.99
.000
.000
000
.000
.000
.000
000

086

.99

000
.000
000
000
000
000
.000
000
004
0%

.99
.000
000
000
000
000
000
.000
000
.000
.000
.000
000
000
.010
140

(continued)

T.0.
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I SR

b.n = 20
2] o] és] d0. | 20°] @0 | a0 | s0 1 8 | 70 [~ ea i
- b -‘-I_ e - = __1 — —
0 | 818 | 35 | 2 | 012 001 | 000 000 000 | 000 | .000 |
1 983 | 736 | 392 | 069 | 008 = .001 | .000 | .00 A .000 | .000
2 999 | 925 | 677 | 206 | .035 | 004 | .000 | .000 | .000 | .000
3 | 1000 | 984 | 867 | .411 | .107 | 016 | 001 | 000 | .000 | .000
4 | 1000 | 997 | .957 ‘ 630 | 238 | 051 | 006 | .000 | .000 | .000
5 | 1000 | 1000 | 989 | .804 | 416 | .126 | .021 | 002 | 000 | .000
6 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 913 | 608 | 250 |« 058 | 006 | 000 | .000
7 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 968 & 772 | 416 | 132 | 021 = 001 | .000
8§ | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 990 | 887 | 59 | 252 | 057 | .05 | .000
9 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 997 | 952 | 755 | 412 | 128 | 017 | .00L
10 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 983 | 872 | 588 | 245 | 048 \ 003
11 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .995 | 943 | .748 | 404 | 113 | 010 |
12 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | .979 | 868 | .84 | 228 | o3 |
13 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .994 | 942 | 750 | 392 | 087 |
14 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | .979 | 874 | 584 | .19
15 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 994 | 949 = 762 | .370
16 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 999 | 984 | 893 | .589
17 |-1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .996 | .965 | .79
18 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 999 | 992 | .931
19 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1600 | 1000 | 1000 | .999 | .988
iom = 25
P o s | No | B0 a0 | 40 | s | e [ 70 | s0 |
0 | .778 | 277 | 072 | .004 | .000 | 000 | .000 | .000 | .000 | .000
1 | 974 | 642 | 271 | 027 | 002 | 000 | .000 = .000 | “.000 | .000
2 | 998 | 873 | 537 | 098 | 009 | 000 | 000 | 000 | .000 | .000
3 | 1000 | 966 |-.764 | 234 | 033 | 002 | .000 .000 | .000  .000
4 | 000 | 993 | 902 | 421 | 090 | 009 | .000 | 000 | .000  .000
5 | 1000 | .999 | 967 | 617 | .193 | .029 | .002 | 000 | .000  .000
6 | 1000 | 1000 | 991 | .780.| 341 | .074 | .007 = .000 | .000 | 000
7 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 891 | 512 | .154 | .02 | 001 = 000 | .000 |
8 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 953 | 677 | 274 | 054 | 004 | .000 | 000 |
9 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | .983 | 811 | 425 | 115 | 013 | 000 | .000 |
10 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 994 | 902 | 586 | 212 | .034 | 002 | .000
11 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 956 | 732 | 345 | 078 | .006 | .000 !
12| 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 983 | 846 | .00 | .54 | 017 | 000
13 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 994 | 922 | 655 | 268 | 044 | .002
14 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 966 | .788 & 414 | 098 | .006
15 | 1000 | 1000-| 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 987 | 885 | 575 | .189 | 017
16 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | .99 | 946 | .726 | 323 | 047 |
17 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | L000 | 999 | 978 | 846 | 488 | 109 |
18 | 1000 | 1000 | 000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 993 | 926 | .659 | .220
19 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .998 | .97t | .807 | .383
20 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 991 | .910 l 519 |
21 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 998 | 967 | .766 |
22- | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 991 | 902 |
23 | 1000 | 1000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | .998 | 973 |
24 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 | 1000 ‘ 9% |

000
000
.000
000
000
000
000
.000
000
000
000
.000
000
002
01

043

133
323
.608
878

e Tt
180

000
000
.000
000
000
000
.000
000
000
000
.000
000
.000
000
000
.000
000
002
009
033
098
236
463
5728)
928

.000
.000
000-
000
000
000
000
000
.000
.001
017
182

99
000
.000
000
000
000
000
000
.000
000
.000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
.002
026
222
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Table Il

| z .00
.0 .0000
Sl .0398
2 0793
3 1179
4 1554
S 1915
6 2257
) 2580
8 2881

-9 3159
1.0 3413
11 3643
1.2 3849
‘13 4032
14 4192
15 4332
1.6 4452
17 4554
1.8 4641
1.9 4713
20 A772
2.1 4821
22 4861
23 .4893
24 4918
25 4938 -
2.6 4953
2.7 .4965
2.8 4974
29 4981
30 4987
31 49903
32 49931
33 49952
34 49966
35 49977
3.6 49984
37 49989
38 49993
39 49995

<

01

0040
0438
0832
1217
1591
1950

2291
2611
2010
3186
3438

3665
.3869
4049
4207
4345

4463
4564

4649
4719
4778

4826

4864
4896

4920

4940

4955
4966
4975
4982
4987

49906
49934

49953

49968
49978

49985
49990
49993
49995

02

0080
0478
0871
1255
1628
.1985

2324
2642
2939
3212
3461

.3686
.3888
4066
4222
4357

4474
4573
4656
4726
4783

4830

4868

.4898
4922
4941

4956
4967
4976
4982
4987

.49910
49936
49955
49969
49978

49985
49990
49993
.49996

.03

0120

0517
0910
1293
1664
2019

2357
2673
2967
3238
.3485

.3708
3907
4082
4236
4370

4484
4582
4664
4732
4788

4834
4871
4901
4925
4943

4957
4968
4977
4983
4988

49913
49938
49957
49970
49979

49986
49990
49994
49996

0160
0557
0948
1331 |
1700
2054

2389
2704
2995
3264
3508

3729
3925
4099
4251
4382

4495
4591
4671
4738
4793

4838
4875
4904
4927
4945

4969
4977
4984
4988

49916 |
49940
49958
49971
49980

49986
49991
49994
49996

15

.04

4959

.05

0199
0596
10987
1368
1736
.2088

2422
2734
3023
3289
3531

3749
3944
4115
4265
4394,

4505
4599
4678
A744
4798

4842
4878
4906
4929
4946

4960
4970
4978
4984
4989

49918 |

49942
49960

49972

49981

49987
49991

49994 |

.49996

Source; Abridged from Table [ of A. Hald. Statisfical Tables and Formulas (New York: W’ley), 1952,

.06

0239
0636
1026

1772
2123

2454
2764
3051
3315
3554

3770
3962
4131
4279

4515
4608
4686
4750
4803

4881
4909
4931
4948

4961
4971
4979
4985

4989

49921

49944 |

49961
49973
49981

49987
49992
49994

| 49996

APPENDIX D: TABLES 839

07

0279
0675
1064
1443
.1808
2157

.2486
2794
3078
3340
3577

3790
.3980
4147
4292

4418

4525
4616
4693
4756
4808

4850
4884
4911
4932
4949

.4962
4972
4979
4985
4989

49924 |

49946
49962
49974
49982

49988
49992
49995
49996

.08

0319
0714
1103
.1480
.1844
2190

2517
2823
3106
.3365
3599

3810
3997
4162
4306
4429

4535
4625
4699
4761
4812

4854
4887
4913
4934
4951

4963
4973
4980
4986
4990

49926
49948
49964
49975 |
49983

49988
49992
49995 |
49997 |

.09

0359
0753
1141
1517
1879
2224

L2549
2852
3133
| 3389
3621

.3830
4015
4177
4319
4441

| 4545
4633
4706
4767
4817

4857
4890
4916
4936
4952

4964
4974
4981
.4986
4990

| 48829
| 49950
49965
49976
49983

49989
49992
49995
49997

PTO.
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Table I}

fH
I
Degrees of

Freedom | ity
1 ! 3.078

2 | 1.886

3 | 16
4 | 1.533

5 | 1.476

6 1.440

7 1415

8 1397

9 1.383
10 1.372
11 1.363
12 1.356
3 |. 135
14 1.345
15 | 1.341
16 1337
17 1.333
18 1.330
19 1.328
20 1.325
21 1323
22 1.321
23 1.319
24 1318
25 1.316
26 1315
27 1314
28 1.313
29 L1311
30 1.310
40 1303
50 ! 1.299
60 | 129
70 | 1294
80 1.292
90 { 1291
100 ’ 1.290
120 | 1289
50 1287

|

1.282
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tozs

12.706
4,303
3.182
2.776
2.571
2447
2.365
2.306
2262
2228
2.201
2.179
2.160
2.145
2131
2.120
2.110
2.101
2.093
2.086
2.080
2,074
2.069
2.064
2.060
2.056
2.052
2,048
2.045
2.042
2.021
2.009
2,000
1994
1.990
1.987
1.984
1.980
1.976
1.960

16

toio

31.821
6.965
4,541
3.747
3.365
3.143
2.998
2.896
2.821
2.764
2.718
2.681
2.650
2.624
2.602
2.583
2.567
2.552
2.539
2.528
2.518
2.508
2.500
2492
2.485
2479
2.473
2.467
2.462
2.457
2.423
2.403
2.390
2.381
2374
2.369
2.364
2358
2.351
2.326

toos
63.657
9.925
5.841
4.604
4.032
3.707
3.499
3.355
3.250
3.169
3.106
3.055
3.012
2977
2.947
2.921
2.898
2.878
2.861
2.845
2.831
2.819
2.807
2.797
2.787
2.779
271
2.763
2.756
2.750
2.704
2.678
2.660
2.648
2.639
2.632
2.629

2617 .

2.609

2.576

t.001

31831
22.326
10.213

7173
5.893
5.208
4.785

4.501

4.297
4,144
4.025
3.930
3.852
3.787
3.733
3.686
3.646
3610
3.579
3552
3.527
3.505
3485
3467
3.450
3435
3421
3.408
3.396
3.385
3.307
3.261
3232
3211
3.195
3.183
3.174
3.160
3.145
3.090

t.o00s

636.62
31.598
12.924

8.610
6.869
5.959
5.408
5.041
4.781
4,587
4.437
4.318
4221
4.140
4.073
4,015
3.965
3.922
3.883
3.850
3.819
3.792
3.767
3.745
3.725
3707
3.690
3.674
3.659
3.646
3.551
3.496
3.460
3435
3416
3.402
3.390
3.373
3.357
3.291

(2000)




